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Introductory Section 



Montvale Board of Education 

July 31, 2019 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Montvale School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

47 Spring Valley Road 
Montvale. NJ 07645 
Phone: ZOl-39l-6ZZ6 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Montvale School District for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2019 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of 
the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief. the data presented in this report is 
accurate and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Montvale School District as of June 30, 2019, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then 
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Montvale School 
District's financial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Montvale 
School District's organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes 
the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical 
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year 
basis. The Montvale School District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with 
the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A-l33, "Audits of State and Local Governments," and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 
OMB. "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments." 
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure 
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are 
included in the single Audit Section of this report. 

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Montvale Scnool District is an independent 
reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB statement # 14. All 
funds and account groups of the district are included in this report. The Montvale School District 
Board of Education and all its schools constitute the district's reporting entity. The district provides 
a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through 8. These include 
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regular and special education for handicapped students. The district completed the 2018-19 fiscal 
year with an average enrollment of 969.35 students, a decrease of 30.33 students as compared to the 
previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the 
Montvale School District over the last five years. The Borough of Montvale is anticipating new 
residential developments in the coming years. Depending on the timing of the construction, it is 
anticipated school enrollment will increase in the coming years. 
Average Daily Enrollment 

Fiscal year 
2018-2019 
2017-2018 
2016-2017 
2015-2016 
2014-2015 

Student Enrollment 
969.35 
999.68 
996.71 
1001.70 
1050.85 

Percent Change 
-3.03% 

+0.30% 
-0.50"10 
-4.68% 
+.003% 

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Borough of Montvale enjoys very high 
ratables, due mainly to the large section of the community zoned for offices occupied by major 
corporations. Property assessments have increased due to new housing construction. Occupation 
rates of office properties have slightly decreased in the past year. 

The community's favorable tax rate, accessibility to major roadways and employment, pleasant 
suburban atmosphere, and the excellent reputation of its schools make Montvale a very attractive 
place to live. Better than average taxes for Bergen County and the community's desirability continue 
to result in the sale of existing homes. 

All students will be accommodated in the existing Memorial Elementary and Fieldstone Middle 
Schools for the 2018-19 school year. Class sizes are below 24 students at the elementary level and in 
the middle school. 

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Board of Education annually reviews school building needs and 
prioritizes the identified items. The district's major recent construction projects include partial roof 
replacements, paving improvements, the renovation of a wing at the elementary school, and added 
security measures at the schools. The district will continue to invest in maintaining and improving 
the buildings and grounds of the district. 

The district annually evaluates the results of State testing and sets goals for curriculum and teaching 
improvements to continue to have the district exceed the adequate yearly progress standards. Data is 
tracked and the results used to evaluate the curriculum as well as identifY student weaknesses for 
remediation. 

The Montvale Schools continue to improve and upgrade technology to include more wireless 
technology and has expanded the one-to-one Chromebook initiative to include all students in grades 
3 through 8. Chromebooks on carts are available for grade levels that do not have one-to-one. 

The district continued to be "green" by sending communications to parents and staff bye-mail and 
by posting materials on the district website. The district website also includes Board of Education 
public session agendas and minutes, school calendars, and district newsletters. Parents and students 
have access to teacher created homework web pages to assist in tracking assignments. 

The district continued its commitment to mentoring new staff members, and is providing on-going 
professional development activities for all teaching staff. In-house workshops are offered in a variety 
of areas based on needs and interests as determined by student data, staff surveys, and the District 
Evaluation Advisor Committee's (DEAC) recommendations. Teachers engage students through 
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differentiated instruction, Google Apps for Education (GAFE) and best practices in teaching reading 
and writing. The administration and teaching staff use data to drive instruction. 

4] INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Administration is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Montvale School 
District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles [GAAP]. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: [I] the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and [2] 
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the Montvale School District is also 
responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance 
with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also 
subject to periodic evaluations by the district management. 

As part of the Montvale School District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine 
the adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state 
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the district has complied with applicable 
laws and regulations. 

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the Montvale School 
District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by voters of 
the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund. The final budget 
amount, as amended for the fiscal year, is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line 
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriation of 
fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations 
of fund balance at June 30, 2019. 

6] ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The Montvale School District's accounting 
records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board [GASB]. The accounting system of the district is organized on the 
basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the 
Financial Statement." 

7] DEBT ADMINISTRATION: On May 15,2000, the district sold 20-year bonds in the amount of 
$5,083,000. The district makes interest payments each May and November, and one principal 
payment each May. The voters approved a referendum in April 2005. Twenty-year bonds in the 
amount of $2,371,000 were sold on November 15, 2006. Interest payments are due each May and 
November, and one principal payment each November. 

8) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Montvale School District is guided in a 
large part by state statute. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to 
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the 
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ["GUDPA"]. GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 
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The law required governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories in New 
Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

9) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carried various forms of insurance, including but not limited 
to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on 
property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

10) OTHER INFORMATION: 
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants. Accountant Timothy Vrabel of T.M. Vrabel and 
Associates, LLC was appointed by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements 
set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit 
Act of 1984 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. 
The auditor's report on the general-purpose financial statements and combined individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports 
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11) ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Montvale Board for their concern in 
providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby 
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The 
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated 
services of our financial and accounting staff. 

Dr. Darren Peters 
Superintendent 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Montvale School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
. activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Borough of Montvale School 

District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements which 
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Mal/agemel/t's Respollsibillty for tile FillQllciai Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AI/liitor's Respol/sibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures Ihat are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 

10 

350 9dain ~ Suitll04 
9dontrlilTe, !NJ 07045 

973-953-776~ q;'~ 973-625-8'133 
f£ma~ trmmz6elif'fJCfiloptonlinl. net· 



the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opilliolls 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Borough of Montvale School District as of June 30, 2019, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Ot"er Mailers 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-I and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Borough of Montvale School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations: and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
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Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the aUditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemlllellt Auditillg Stalldards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 31, 2019 on our 
consideration of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over financial reporting and on out 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance . 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 31, 2019 
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Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Borough of Montvale School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. 
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position increased SI,055,OOO as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
increased by $39,000, or 18.1 percent, and net position of our governmental activities increased by $1,013,000 or 16.2 percent. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $24.0 million in 2018-2019 compared to $22.9 million in 2017-2018. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $328,000 less than the $20.811 million generated 

in tax and other program revenues. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23 and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better offor worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

The&e two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's propertY tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: the District has proprietary funds for a milk program, and for a pre-k summer program known as Safety 
Town. These are shown on pages 31,32 and 33. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmentalfonds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund infonnation helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in reconciliation on page 
29. 

Proprietary fund.: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District'S enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust and Agency Funds. All ofthe District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 35 and 36. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from $6.450 million to $7.505 million. Looking at the net 
position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as of June 30. 

Table I 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

G:lvemmental 
Activities 

2019 ~ 

Current and other assets 3,732 3,378 
Long term receivables 

. Capital assets 9,597 9,593 

Total assets 13,329 12,971 

Deferred outflows ofresoun:es 843 880 

Long-term debt outstanding 2,211 2,727 
Aggregate net pension liability 2,905 3,232 

Other liabilities 268 244 

Total liabilities 5,384 6,203 

Deferred inOows ofresoun:es 1,540 1.411 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 7,648 7,134 

Restricted 2,942 2,688 
Unrestricted (deficit) (3,342) p,587) 

Total net position 7,248 6,235 

Bus ines s -type 
Activjtes 

2019 ~ 

306 262 

_--,I~O 4 

_..::.31:;:6 266 

_....:5~9 51 

_....:5~9 51 

10 4 

_-=24.:..:,7 211 

_ .... 25 ... 7 215 

Total 
Prirmn: ~V~[!!m;nt 

W2 ~ 

4,038 3,640 

9,607 9,597 

13,645 13,237 

843 880 

2,211 2,727 
2,905 3,232 

327 295 

5,443 6,254 

1,540 1,41 I 

7,658 7,138 
2,942 2,688 

P,095) (3,376) 

7,505 6,450 

Net position of the District's governmental activities increased by 16.2 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements increased by $245,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for excess surplus increased by $254,000. Both 
net asset categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. The 
investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by $5 14,000 principally due to a recent reappraisal. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Glvemmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Prirran: GlvemmeDt 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 
Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Services 146 174 459 444 605 618 
Operating Qants and Contributions 7,640 7,014 6 8 7,646 7,022 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 16,520 15,963 16,520 15,963 
Tuition 69 51 69 51 
Federal and State Aid 20 49 20 49 
interest and investment Earnings 76 40 76 40 
N.1.ED.A. Qant (Canceled) (18) (18) 
Adjustment to Capital Assets (2,149) (2,149) 
Other General Revenues 109 116 109 116 

Total Revenues: 24,580 21,240 465 452 25,045 21,692 

Progmm emeng~ iD~ludiDg ingjr!;ct ~meD~e~ 

instruction: 
Regular 10,983 10,605 10,983 10,605 
Special 2,377 2,198 2,377 2,198 
Other instruction 1,086 942 1,086 942 

Support services: 
Tuition 876 642 876 642 
Student and instruction related services 3,356 3,290 3,356 3,290 
School administrative services 1,273 1,224 1,273 1,224 
General and business administrative services 1,448 1,421 1,448 1,421 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,483 1,506 1,483 1,506 
Pupil transportation 554 512 554 512 

SDA Debt Service Assessment 28 28 28 28 
interest on long-tenn debt 103 126 103 126 
Business-type activities: 

Milk Program 12 16 12 16 
Montvale Summer Institute 17 24 17 24 
Child Care 395 376 395 376 

Total Expenses 23.567 22,494 424 416 23.991 22,910 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 1.013 \,.254) 41 36 1,054 ~1,218) 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2018-2019 and 2017-20IS. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2018-2019 2017-2018 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 16,623 16,090 3.31% 
Tuition Charges 69 51 35.29"/0 
Transportation Fees 43 47 -8.51% 
Interest Earned to Investments 76 40 90.00% 
Miscellaneous 109 162 -32.72% 

Total- Local Sources 16,920 16,390 3.23% 
State Sources 3,557 2,979 19.40% 
Federal Sources 334 346 -3.47% 

Total Revenues 20,811 19,715 5.56% 

($000 omitted) 
Exnel!dilures l!y Funclion; 2018-2019 2017-2018 % ~hal!g!l 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 5,823 5,721 1.78% 
Special education 1,306 1,245 4.90% 
Other instruction 570 502 13.55% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 876 642 36.45% 
Student and instruction related services 2,014 2,009 0.25% 
School administrative services 668 654 2.14% 
General and Business administrative services 800 821 -2.56% 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,269 1,291 -1.70% 
Pupil transportation 546 505 8.12% 
Employee Benefits 5,653 5,029 12.41% 

Capital Outlay 342 356 -3.93% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 510 495 3.03% 
Interest on long-tenn debt 106 129 -17.83% 

Total Expenditures 20,483 19,399 5.59% 
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Business-type Activities 

District's major Enterprise Funds consist of the Food Service (milk program), Montvale Summer Institute and Child Care program. 
The basic financial statements for the major funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of 
service measurement or capital maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and 
return on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Pos ition 
Change in Net Pas ition 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Construction in Progress 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2019 2018 

250 250 

14,349 14,140 
926 856 
784 749 

16,309 15,995 
(6,712) (6.402) 

9,597 9,593 

Milk 
Program 

Montvale 
Summer 
Institute 

18 
12 
I 

5.56% 

8.33% 

Business-type 
Activites 

2019 2018 

48 42 

48 42 
_....>;(3",,8) (38) 
__ I~O 4 

15 
2 

0.00"10 

0.00% 

Child 

~ 

282 
243 
41 

14.54% 

16.87% 

Totals 
2019 

250 

14,349 
974 
784 

16,357 
(6,750) 

9,607 

2018 

250 

14,140 
898 
749 

16,037 
(6,440) 

9,597 

The District's 2019-2020 capital budget anticipates a spending level of $260,000 for capital projects. More detailed information about 
the District capital assets is presented in Note III :C. to the basic financial statements 
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DEBT 
At year - end the District had total debt of $ 1.950 million versus $2.460 million last year - a decrease of 20.7 percent - as shown in 
Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year ...,nd (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authori2ed but not Issued 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Govemmental 
Activities 

6Ql2 ~ 

1,949 2,459 

1,950 2,460 

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the 2018-2019 year, and the final budget were caused by the appropriation of 
additional state aid and the treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget. In addition, the State pension payments 
which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted; however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact Mrs. Andrea Wasserman, School Business Administrator, Montvale Public School 
District, 47 Spring Valley Road, Montvale, New Jersey. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltA-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2019 

Governmental Business-type 
Actlvltl!!! Actlvl!les Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,312,654.31 $ 300,827.92 $ 1,613,482.23 
Receivables, net 378,229.79 4,961.16 383,190.95 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 327,352.49 327,352.49 
Capital reserve account - cash 1,663,179.37 1,663,179.37 
Maintenance reserve account - cash 50,000.00 50,000.00 

Capital assets, net (Note III:C.): 9,597,148.71 10,007.23 9,607,155.94 

Total Assets 13,328,564.67 315.796.31 13,644,360.98 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows related to pensions 842,707.00 842,707.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 842,707.00 842,707.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 256,980.30 45,565.67 302,545.97 
Payable to state government 893.00 893.00 
Bond interest payable 10,619.91 10,619.91 
Unearned revenue 13,675.00 13,675.00 
Long-term liabilities other than penslons(Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 525,000.00 525,000.00 
Due beyond one year 1,685,516.84 1,685,516.84 

Aggregate net pension liability 2,904,640.00 2,904,640.00 

Total liabilities 5,383,650.05 59,240.67 5,442,890.72 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Inflows related to pensions 1,539,796.00 1,539,796.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,539,796.00 1,539,796.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment In capital assets 7,648,148.71 10,007.23 7,658,155.94 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 1,990,531 .85 1,990,531 .85 
Debt service (10,618.51) (10,618.51 ) 
Other purposes 961,971 .82 961,971 .82 

Unrestricted (3,342,208.25) 246,548.41 (3,095,659.84) 

Total Net Position $ 7,247,825.62 $ 256,555.64 $ 7,504,381.26 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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ExhlbltA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of ActivitfH 

For the Ve.r Ended June 3D, 2019 
Net (Expense, R .... enue and 

P~ram Revenues Changes in Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Govemmental Buslnus..type 
FunctionsIPrograms Expenses hD!kn Contribution. Contributions Actlvltiu Actiylties !lim! 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 10,982,606_51 $ - $ 3,561,602.16 $ $ (7,421,004.35) $ $ (7,421,004.35) 
Special educalion 2,3n,2B7.70 1.143,054.5& (1,234,213.12) (1,234,213.12) 
Other instruction 1,086,364.93 358,039.85 (728,325.08) (728,325.08) 

Support S8rvk:es: 
Tuit;on 875,784.25 409,629.95 (466,154.30) (466,154.30) 
Student end instruction re\aled seMces 3,355,670.14 984,387.90 (2,371,282.24) (2,371,282.24) 
School administrative servICeS 1,272,784.28 419,137.36 (853,646.92) (853,646.92) 
General and business administrative seMces 1.448.167.79 427,362.59 (1,020,825.20) (1,020,825.20) 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,483,395.67 144,205.00 (1,339,190.67) (1,339,190.67) 
Pupil transportalion 554,187.87 43,252.00 192,454.08 (318,481.79) (318,481 .79) 

SOA Debt Service Assessment 28,393.00 (28,393.00) (28,393.00) 
Interest on long-term debl 103,118.64 103,118.64 

Total governmental actJvities 23,567.760.78 146,370.64 7.639,873.47 (15.781,516.67) (15,781,516.67) 

IV Business-type activities: 

"'" MiIkPrognIITI 11,533.21 6,382.41 5,570.84 420.04 420.04 
Montvale Summer Instrtute 16,624.89 16.675.00 50.11 SO.11 
Chikt Care 395,537.29 436,383.00 40,845.71 40,845.71 
Total business-type activities 423,695.39 459,440.41 5,570.84 41.315.86 41,315.86 

Total primary govemment $ 23,991.456.17 $ 605, 8~U . 05 $ 7,645,444.31 S $ (15.781,516.67) $ 41.31586 $ (15,740,200.81) 

General revenues. 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levjed for general purposes $ 16,037,355.00 $ $ 16.037,355.00 
Property laXes, Iovied for debt sefVice prinapaI 482,965.36 482,965.36 

Federal and Stale sid not restrided 19,947.76 19,947.76 
Tuition (olher lhan _I schOols) 68,822.00 68,822.00 
Investment Earnings 76,236.52 76,236.52 
Miscelaneous Income 108,537.79 108,537.79 

Total general revenues, special items. extraordinary items and transfers 16,793,664.43 16,793,864.43 
Change in Net Position 1,012,347.76 41,315.86 1,053.663.62 

Net PosiIion--begimi, as restaled 6,235,4n.88 215.239.78 6,450,717.64 

Net Position-ending S 7,247,825.62 $ 256,555.64 $ 7.504,381.26 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Stataments ara an integral part of this statement 
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exhibit a-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF IIIOHlVAlE 
a.l.nel ShHt _.,..-
Junl 30, 201. 

Special Copltal Debt T .... 
Goo .... Rlvenue PrajKlS Slrviel Govlrnmental 

f!!!llI f!!!llI f!!!llI fl!!!!! f!!!m 

ASSETS 
CUh ........ equIv .... $ 1,396,209." $ 183,557.03) $ 327,352 .• 8 S UO S 1,640,006.79 
Reee!v.bl .. trom other govlmmenll 2.7,089.18 115,82 •. 48 362,713.68 
Tranopar1a1loo .... _ .... 861 ,00 881.00 
Other rwce/v.tWes 1.,855.14 14,855.14 
Resfl1ded cash and cash equtvalerU 1.713.179.31 1.713.119.37 

Total Antts S 3.371 .i'94.83 $ 32.067.45 S 327,352.48 $ ' .40 S 3,731.415.9& 

LIAB.LITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
llaibUltln: 

AccounIspaylbll S 22~,805.85 $ 31 ,174.45 $ • S 258,980.30 
PoyoOIe 10 ..... _ 893.00 893.00 

Total LlabUlUes 22!5,805.85 321087.45 257187330 

Fund B.I.nces: 
Rntrided tor. 

ReHrVed Exce •• SW'plus - OI.lgn.ted for 
SubuqIIOII\ V .... ~ 4DD,OOO.OO 400,000.00 

R.JeI'\Ie for Exce.s Surplu. 400,000,00 400,000.00 
CapIISIR ...... _ 1.683,179.37 1.883.179.37 
Maintenance Reserve Accoun1 SO,OOO.OO 50,000.00 
CapIISI Projods 327.352.48 327,352.48 
OeblServlce 1.40 1.40 

A.tIgned to: 
0tIer PLrpose. 111 .971 .82 111,971.82 
~ed for Subsequent V,.,., 

ExpendItures 145.725.00 145,725.00 
UnUllgnad 375,312.59 3751312.59 

Totet Fund B.lances 3,148,188.78 327,352.48 1.40 3,473,542.86 

Total Llabil ltiea end Fund Balencel $ 3,371.994.63 $ 32,067.45 S 327,352.48 $ 1.40 

Amounta I'8ported for f1Ovem~'.'lICfMtJes In the s'-lement of 

net polltlon (A-1) 8111 dlfferent~: 

Adjustmenl to Olbt SeMce Fund net pos/Uon 104' .... 
ecauaI of Interest expense. (10,8'9.91) 

C8pltal •• se\s uaed In govemrnenl:alldlYHle. are not nnencl.1 
mources and tharefol'8 are not reported In the funds. The cost 
of the nlltS II 516,308,822.31 and the ac:curnuIated depntClltlon 
Is sa,711,673.60. 9,597,1.c&.71 

Pension lI.blliti" net of de"mtd outflows and Inflowl of resourcet (3,601.729.00) 

Long-term liabilities, Including bond, payable, are not duell'1d 

_'" Iho cmont _ ... 1I1ofoIont on ""'_ .. 
lIabllitie.ln tha flMlds (lie Note IV;B.) <2,210,516.84) 

Net position of governmantal actIvltlas S 712471825.62 

TbllCcompanyfng Note. to Flnanel.1 Stat,mlnts .re 8n Intag,.1 P8rt 0' thl. 8tatamant 
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Exhibit B·2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Revenu •• , Expenditure., And Changes In Fund Balance. 

Governmental Fundi 
Forth, Vear Endtd June 30, 2019 

Special Capital Dabt Total 
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental 
flInlI flInlI flInlI flInlI flmlIl 

REVENUES 
Local soun:es: 

local tax levy S 18,037,355,00 S $ S 586,064.00 S 18,823,43900 
TulUon charges 66,822.00 68,82200 
Transportation fees 43,252.00 43,25200 
Interest earned on Investments 50,959.42 5,676.49 56,63791 
Interest earned on Capital Reserve Funds 19,396.61 19,39861 
Mlscel1aneous 107.547.79 990.00 108,537,711 

To~l·locaISou~s 16,327,33482 990,00 5,878.49 586,084.00 16,920,287,31 

State sources 3,556,520,75 3556,520,75 
Federal sources 334.007.48 334,007.46 

Total Revenues 19,883,855.57 334,997,48 5,878.49 588,084.00 20,810,815.54 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Regular Instruction 5.727,971.86 95.110.79 5,823,082 65 
Special education Instruction 1.148,539.55 157,15560 1,305,69535 
Other Instructlon 569,663.13 569,663.13 
S<Jppor1 setvlce1 and undls_ted costs: 

TulUon 875.764.25 875,784.25 
Student and Instruction related services 1,962,276,07 51,831 ,00 2,014,107.07 
School administrative services 888,557.45 688,557.45 
General and business administrative services 800,542.65 800,542,65 
Plant operaUOns and maintenance 1,289,430.04 1,289,430.04 
Pupil transpo<tallon 548,204.18 548,204,16 
Unallocated benefits 5,821,847.01 30,899,89 5,852,548.90 

Capital oullay 306,967.13 34,547.13 341 ,51426 
Debt service: 

Prlnclpal 510,000.00 510,00000 
Inlerest and other charges 108,084.28 108,084.26 

Total ExpendIture. 19,497,803.30 334,997.48 34,547.13 818,084.26 20.483,432.17 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 388,052.27 (28,868.84) (30,000.26) 327,383.37 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 
Transfel'11n 5,878.49 30,000,00 35,878.49 
Transfers (oul) !35,878.49) !35,87849) 

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 5,878.48 !35,878.49) 30,000,00 

Net change in rund balances 391 ,930,76 (64,547.13) (0.28) 327,383,37 
Fund Balance-Juty 1 2,754,258.02 391,899.61 1.88 3,146,159.29 

Fund 8alance-June 30 S 3,148,188.78 S S 327,352.48 S 1.40 S 3,473,542.86 

The accompanying NotH to Flnandal Stltements are an lntegral part of thllltatemenL 

28 



BOARD OF EDUCAnoN 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

RaconclllaUon of the Statement of Ravanue., expenditures, 
and Chang" In Fund Balances 0' Governmental Fundi 

10 the Sta_onl of Acllvlllos 
For the V •• r Ended June 30, 2019 

Total nat chllngaln fund balance •• governmental funds (from 8·2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in Iho sta_ 
of actlvllIes (A-2) are dilferenl becatJso: 

In the statement of activities, Interest on long·term debt In the statement of activities is accrued, 
regardless 0' when due. In Iho governmental fu1ds, inlOnlsl i. reported when due. The difference 
In accrued interest ts an addition In the reconciliation. (+) 

Inleresl paid 
Interest accrued 

Capital outtays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This Is Iho ........ by which capital outlays exceeded dep!edaIIon In Iho period. 

DeprecI.tion expense 
Capital outlays (exclusive of capital 
lease principal payments and 

SOA 0ebI5e<vice Assessmenl) 

Adjuslrnenllo Capital Assets In accordance wlih physical appraisal and dispositions 

In the statement of activiUes, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets is reported, whereas 
In the governmental funds, the proceeds from 8 sale inaeese financial resources. Thus, the change In 
net assets will differ from the change in fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. (-) 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations and 
unused sick pay) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the govemmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). 
When Iho earned amounlexceeds Iho paid amounl, Iho difference;, reduction In Iho reconcillallon (-); 
when !he paid amounl exceeds Ihe earned amount !he dilforenc:e I. an addition In Iho reconciliation (+). 

Governmental funds repor1 dislrict pension contribution, as expenditures. In the stalement of activites. 
however. the cost of pcmion benefits earned net of employee contributions is reponed as pension eJlpensI!:. 

District pension contributions - PERS 
Cost of benefits eamed net of 

employees contributions 

long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets and Is not reported In the statement of activities. 
Debt principal 
Capital lea .. principal 

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing soun::e in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in 
the statement of activitJes; Issuing debt Increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds 0' Iong-Ienn debt 
Copitallease proceed. 

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues in the funds. (Donated Capital Assets) (+) 

Chlngaln nat position of govemmantalactlvltlas 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements ara an Integral part of thllltatlmanL 
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106,084.26 
(103,118.64) 

(309,262.60) 

313,121.25 

147,447.00 

14,244.87 

exhibit B-3 

327,383.37 

2,965.62 

3,858.66 

6,448.24 

161,691.87 

510,000.00 

1,012,347.76 
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Exhibit B-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Net PoslUon 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2019 

Buslness·type AcUvllles -
Ente~ .. Funde 

Montvale 
Milk Summer 

PtQgliilm I!!JUlYle !<hll~ Ca!! Totals 
ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents S 8,099.01 $ 15,234.42 $277,494.49 $ 300,827.92 
Accounts receivable 476.16 4,485.00 4,961.16 

Total Current Assets 8,575.17 15,234.42 281,979.49 305,789.08 

Noncurrent assets: 
Furniture, machinery and equipment 48,387.73 48,387.73 
Less accumulated depreciation (38,380.50) l38,380.50) 

Total Noncurrent Assets 10,007.23 10,007.23 
Tolal Assets 18,582.40 15,234.42 281,979.49 315,796.31 

UABlunES 

Current Liabilities: 
Account. payable 6,659.90 38,905.77 45,565.67 
Unearned revenue 13,675,00 13,675.00 

Tolal Current Liabilities 6,659.90 13,675.00 38,905.77 59,240.67 

NETPOSmON 

Net Investment In capital a.sets 10,007.23 10,007.23 
Unrestrtcted 1,915.27 1,559.42 243,073.72 246,548.41 

Total Nel Posillon S 11,922.50 $ 1,559.42 $243,073.72 S 256,555.64 

The accompanying Note. to Financial Statements are an Integral part of thl •• tatement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Statement of Revanun, EJ;pe .... , and Chang .. In Fund Nit Position 
Proprlotary Fund. 

For the Ve.r Ended June 30, 2019 

Bulln ••• ·typ. Actlvltle •• 

OporaUng Ra .. n .... : 
Charges for services: 

Dally salel - reimbursable programs 
Program fees 

Total Operating Revenues 

Opo",tlng Expona ... : 
Cost olsaloa 
Salarla. 
Employee banar~s 
Ganaral .uppUa. 
Rant 
Depredation 

Total Oparatlng Expan ••• 

Operating Income (Loss) 

NonoperaUng Rovenues (Expon ... ): 
Federal sources: 

Spadal mlk program 
Interest and Investment revenue 

Tolal Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (to.s) balore contributions and transra .. 
Change In net posilion 

T04.1 Nat PosItIon-Baglnnlng 

Total Net Position-Ending 

S 

S 

Milk Summer 
Program InlUtull 

6,382.41 S 
18,875.00 

8,382.41 16,675.00 

7,863.70 
14,971.89 

3,191.33 1,653.00 

478.18 

11 ,533.21 18,824.89 

(5,ISO.80) SO.11 

5,570.84 

5,570.84 

420.04 SO.11 

420.04 SO.11 
11,502.48 1,509.31 

11,922.50 S 1,559.42 

The accompanying Nole. to Financial Statements are an Integral Plrt of this .tatemenl 
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Child Cara 

438,383.00 

438,383.00 

288,781 .15 
34,115,52 
12,840.82 
80,000,00 

395,537.29 

40,845.71 

40,845.71 

40,845.71 
202,228.01 

S 243,073.72 

exhibit B-5 

Total. 

S 8,382.41 
453,058.00 

459,440.41 

7,883.70 
303,753.04 

34,115.52 
17,484.95 
60,000.00 

478.18 

423,895.39 

35,745.02 

5,570.84 

5,570.84 

41,315.88 

41,315.88 
215,239.78 

S 256,555.84 



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from cuslomers 
Payments to employ", 
Payments for employee benefits 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activ~ie. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Vear Ended June 3D, 2019 

$ 

Milk 
Program 

6,415.85 

,4,395.13) 

2,020.72 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Federal Sources 5,570.84 

Net cash provided by (used I()() non-capltal financing activities 5,570.84 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPtTAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of capital as.ots ,6,659.90) 

Not cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing actlyitles ,6,659.90) 

Not Increa.e (decrea.e) In cash and cash equivalents 931 .66 
Balances-beglnnlng 0/ year 7,167.35 

Balances-end 01 year $ 8,099.01 

ReconclllaUon 01 operaUng Income (loss) to net cash proylded by 
(used for) operating activities: 

S 

$ 

Operating Income (loss) S ,5,150.80) $ 

Adjustments to reconcile operating Income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activitle.: 

Depreciation and net amortization 478.18 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 33.44 
Incre ... (decrea.e) In delorred Inflows of re.ources 
Increaso (decrea.e) In accounts payable 6,659.90 

Total adjustments 7,171 .52 

Net cash provided by (used for) opetallng actIY~ies $ 2,020.72 $ 

Tho accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statemenL 

33 

Buslnass-type Actlylties -
Enterprise Funds 

MonlYale 
Summer 
Institute 

16,660.00 
(14,971.89) 

,1,653.00) 

35.11 

35.11 
15,199.31 

15,234.42 

50.11 

(15.00) 

P5OO) 

35.11 

Child Care 

S 431 ,898.00 
(288,781 .15) 

(34,115.52) 
Fl ,319.63) 

37,681 .70 

37,681 .70 
239,812.79 

$ 277.494.49 

S 40,845.71 

(4,485.00) 

1,320.99 

,3,164.01) 

S 37,681 .70 

ExhlbltB-8 

S 454,973.85 
(303,75304) 

(34,115.52) 

,77,367.76) 

39,737.53 

5,570.84 

5,570.84 

,6,659.90) 

,6,659.90) 

38,648.47 
282,179.45 

$ 300,827.92 

S 35,745.02 

478.18 
(4,451.56) 

(15.00) 
7,980.89 

3,992.51 

S 39,737.53 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

34 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Inlerfund accounls payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 

School #2 Escrow 

Total Liabililies 

NETPosmON 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

June 30, 2019 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 152,109.17 
39.754.67 

$ 191,863.84 

$ 191 ,863.84 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Exhibit B-7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 202,533.10 

$ 202,533.10 

$ 39,754.67 
86,630.89 
25,507.54 
50,640.00 

$ 202,533.10 



ADDmONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Budget 

Total Contributions 
Investment earnings: 

Interest 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Net investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 
Change In Net Position 

Net Posltion-beglnnlng 

Net Position-endlng 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statemenL 
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Exhibit B-8 

Unemployment 
Compansatlon 

Trust 

$ 26,672.50 
10,000.00 
36,672.50 

3,184.89 
3,184.89 

39,857.39 

11,389.12 
11,389.12 
28,468.27 

163,395.57 

$ 191,863.84 



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Sununarv of Significant Accounting Policies 

A Basis of Pm sen tat ion 

The fmancial statements of Ibe Board of Education (Board) of Ibe Borough of Montvale School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity wilb generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard·setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, Ibe District 
follows Ibe pronouncements of Ibe Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS B). The more significant 
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by Ibe District are discussed below. 

B. Rcoorting Entitv 

The Borough of Montvale School District is an instrumentality oflbe State of New Jersey, established to function as 
an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of Ibe 
District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of Ibe 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility mainlained by the Disnict. Oversight responsibility includes fmancial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence opemtions and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of Ibe District over which the Board exercises 
opemting control. The opemtions of the District include one elemenlary and one middle schools located in Montvale. 
There were no additional entities required to be included in Ibe reporting entity under the criteria as described above, 
in Ibe current fiscal year. Furthermore, Ibe District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such 
criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Slalements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic fJJI8IICial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
fmancial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government.wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's geneml and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's milk service, extended school year, child care and 
safetytown programs are classified as business-type activities. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business.type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; resnicted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to fmance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Swnroarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government·wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by genera! government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by genera! revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Contributions and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
flDancial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund flDancial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

, 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary ofSjgnificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basjc Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental fiIods' measurement (in tbe fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and cbanges in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay sub fund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that Geoera1 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be tBnsferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
fmancial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Fjnancial Statements (Contjnued) 

Fund Balances - Govenunental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, govenunental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendsble in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other govenunents, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's higbest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only througb resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that bave not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to bave been spent first When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar 10 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorise Funds - The Enlerprise Funds are utilized 10 account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i .•. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services 10 the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District bas decided 
that the periodic delermination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management conlrol, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type(Continue4) 

The District's Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Milk Program, Extended School Year Program, Child Care 
and Safetytown. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accwnulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
fo!lows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets beld in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the fmancial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

!. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the cum:nt period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability i. incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term deb~ if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current opemtioos, are reported as non 
opemting revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
mel Resources tmosmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductioos to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Swnmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(1). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of additional revenues in the 
amount of$54,621.00 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of$ I 7,042. 75 were made during the year ended 
June 30, 2019. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers during 
the school year: 

Account Name 

R,,&u1ar Programs -Instruction 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 
General Supplies 

Resource RoomlResource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Servo Studenls - Extra Servo 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin. 
Legal Services 
ArchitecturaVEngineering Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Support Servo - School Admin. 
Supplies and Materials 

Undist. Expend.-Admin. Info. Technology 
Purchased Technical Services 

Undlst. Expend.- Allowable Maint. for School Facilities 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Undist. Expend. - Security 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 

$ 

Contracted Services (Special Ed. Students) - Joint Agreements 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

Health Benefits 
Undistributed Expenditures: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security 
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Amount 

(34,400.00) 

(32,783.00) 

27,500.00 

211,719.00 
(78,341.78) 
48,241.78 

41,000.00 

25,OQQ.00 
54,621.00 

19,700.00 

21,OQQ.00 

19,800.00 

(32,500.00) 

26,000.00 

(262,000.00) 

(30,000.00) 
22,600.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control (Continued) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception oflegally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation ofGAAP basis financial reports. 

The special revenue fund had no encumbrances at June 30, 2019. 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments arc =ognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances an: recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resou",es 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) 'total outflows' from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received an: reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

S 19,894,623.57 

(10,768.00) 

$ 19883 85S S7 

S 19,497,803.30 

$ 19.497 893 30 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

S 334,997.48 

$ 334 997 48 

$ 334,997.48 

$ :ill 99748 



BOARD OF EPUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity 

I. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest Other than Certificates of Deposi~ deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund ReceivableslPayables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 
Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cos~ which approximates marke~ using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost ofS2,OOO or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlaya that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and fund Equity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available fmancial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note XII) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resourt:es. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net invesboent in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use througb 
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regnlations of other governments. 

10. Use ofEslimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those eslimates. 

II . Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District bas allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could hove significant effects on 
the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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1Hl6BIl Of EllU~Amtl 
aQ:BQ]'!IJH Of MONTVALE 

~OTES IQ D651~ ElliAHtIAL SIAIEtd~m 
VEAR ENnEn JUNE 30 2019 

Nole II Reconciliatign ofGgygnmcnl Wide and fund fionncial Siniemenl, 

Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Balance: Shed and lhe Stalemmt of Net Position 

"Total fund balances" of the Distric:l's aovernmental funds in B-1 differs from -net position- of governmental ac:tivities 
reported in the SlltemeI\C of net positioa in A-I. This difference: primarily results from the IonS - tenn economic focus 
oflhe stalCmCOt ofnet posilion vmus the current fmancw resources focus oflhe governmental fund balance sheets. 

anllD" Sb"llSbll~m!:OI g[~1 fg,ilimJ 
Statement 

Total Long-term of Net 
Governmental ...... " Rec:lassifications Pashion 

A>sU EwW Li'bililie!l (I) and EljmiutigDl IgJab 

Cash ond _ equivalcnls 5 1,640,006.79 5 5 (327,352.48) 5 1.312,654.31 
Receivables, net 378,229,79 378,229.79 
Rec:eivables from Other Governments 362,713.66 (362,713 .66) 
Transportation Fccs Receivable 861 ,00 (861.00) 
Other R.eceivabb 14,65S.14 (14,655.14) 
Rcstril:led assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 327,352.49 327,352.49 
Capital Reserve Account· c:uh 1,663,179.37 1,663,179.37 
Maimenance Resc1ve Accoun1 - cash 50,000.00 SO,OOO.OO 

Capital Assets, net 915971148.71 915971148.71 

Total Msets 3,731,415.96 915971148.71 1313281564.67 

Ilc[msd QyJflg!!J SI[B§w(BI 
Defemd outflows mllcd to peru;ions 8421707.00 842,707.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resource! 8421707.00 8421707.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows ofResourccs S 3,731,41596 5 10,4391855.71 5 5 t41171J?1.67 

IoiII!ililW 

.......... Payable 5 256,980.30 5 5 5 256,980.30 
Payable 10 State Qovernment 893 .00 893.00 
Bond Interest Payable 10,619.91 10,619.91 
Noncwrmt Liabilities 4,8S3,640.00 261 1516.84 5,115,15684 

To\ll Liabiliric:s 257,873.30 4,8S3,640.00 272,13675 5,3831650 05 

Ilcr~IRd IODgWJ g[B~II~:S 
Ocfemd innow! related to pensions 1,539,796.00 1,539,796.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resourtcs 1,539,796.00 IJ39,796.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred lntnows ofResourccs 257,873.30 6,393,436.00 272,136.75 619231446 0' 

fund Eklp;§l'NsJ Pmjtion 
Net &njMn 

Net investment in capital assets 7,648,148.71 7,648,148.71 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 1,990,m.85 1,990,531.85 
Debt Servic:e 1.40 (10,619.91) (10,618.51) 
Other purposes 961,971.82 961,971.82 

UruatriCled 521,037.59 p,60I,729.00) 1261 ,51684) p~42~.25) 

Total Fund BalanccslNet Posilion 3,473,542.66 4.046AI9.71 (272,13675) 7,247,825.62 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources 
and Fund Ba1aneesINet Posilion 5 3,731 ,415.96 5 81900IOS9.71 5 5 141171 1271.67 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAl STATeMeNTS 
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No" II' Reconcjljo1ion o(Qoyemmcnl Wjde and fund fiDIDCW SI'''mmlJ (Con'im!ed) 

Explanation of Differences bcrwml Governmental Funds Balance Sh«:t and the Statement of Net Position (Continued) 

I. When Capita! Assets (land, buildinp, equipment) that an: to be used in governmental activities ere purchased or 
constructed, the cost orthosc asseb arc reported as expenditures in 80vemmental funds. However, the statement 
ornet position includes those capital assets amona: the assets oflhc District as a whole. 

Cos& 0( capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

s 16,308.822.31 
(6,711,673.60) 

S 9.597.148.11 

Lons -tcnn liabilities applicable to the Districts pernmental Dttivitics are not due and payabk in the cumnt period 
and actOO1ingly arc not reported as fund liabltMics. Alllilbililics - both current and lana - tcnn arc reported in the 
slltement ofnel position. 

Adjustment 10 Debt Service Fund net position for the 
atCruaI of interest expense. 

Net PERS Pension Liability 
Deferred outflows related 10 pensions 
Deferred inflows retated to pemklns 

Serial Bonds 
Compensated Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

2,904,640.00 
(s..2,707oo) 

1,539,796.00 

3,60),729.00 

1,949,000.00 
261.516.84 

2.210.S\6.14 

,101619.91, 



BOARD Of fpl/CATlQN 
BOBW!OH Of MONTYAJ E 

NQIES IQ fiNANCiAl STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED "fNE'9 2!1I9 

Nate iI" AO"PO£i'i'1ig, orpgynnmmt Wide pad fllnd flnans;,! 5totnnmlS (Cgm;,""") 

n."1Id chanl' in rund bIIanta" ror JO .. fllmenlll fUndJ in B·l dlffm (rom the "chillS' in net position" (or lovemrnenw 
util'ities reponed in th.llIlcmcnlorKtivitiei in A-2. The diffc'mtI arise primarily ror the Ions_ Icrm economic: rocus 
ot!he 1Idc:menl or .all'iues venus !he c:~1 rlnlllcial,ClIOIIftCI rOCIII or !h. JOvemmallall'unds. Th' effect or Ib, 
dirr_ is illlIS1nlcd below. 

S"lrmr!!S otlcymva f" ... odinxa 'Ad Ch""" in fynd Ihli"'£#St'k!!!1'N Or Aqjmia 

T,"' Lonl-Ienn Lon.-lenn 
Governmenlal Rcvmue, Debt RcdusintlllOllS 

ElIIUb E=>suill Tmo1lt1;OO' I.e) god E'imjolujgm m 
Bam"" and nlha 59U"" 

Local Tu l.ny 
TIliIionOlqa 
TlllUporwion F_ 
InltIUI Earned on ItIves!mcn!l 
Misc:dIUlCO\lll 
SW.SOUIUS 
F.alSourca 

T .... 

WmdiIIIIa 
Current 

RcaullII" inslNClioIl 
Special eduutioll 
Olhe, iraU\ldiOl1 

SUfIPO" Scnka I11III uncIistribIIIed cotU! 
Tuition 
Sludem and inslNC:tion rellied lefl'ices 
Schoolldminilltlllv"emtel 
GenmI.wI bllSiMu llimininrmiv, Un-ic:es 
PlIIII opmticw and maituenanc:. 
Pupil trwpoNlion 

""""""" ..... 
Capilal 0utIIy 
Deb! Seni": 

Principal 
lnl_1 

T"" 

16,623,41900 S 
61,111.00 
O,l.S2.OO 
76,236.51 

10',"7.79 
],"6,,10.7S 

)).4 007.41 

lO,II011B4 

' .IU.On.6S 
1,30'-69US 

$69,113.13 

I7S,714lJ 
1,014,107.07 

661,"7.4' 
'00,'"'163 

1.169,410.~ 
'46,2(1.(16 

',~l,S46.')O 

341,"4.16 

SIO,ooo.oo 
10601U6 U 965 62:1 

10,413411.17 ~19Un) 

U3,991.13 
30,'0.11 
4,16110 

9,005.00 
',]09.10 

11,6)0.10 
1,9!l6." 

IlIl,I11161 

() .,.66) 

s 

12],]71.(0) 
(1,60111) 

<'90 61) 

(2,OS9.11) 
(9lJ.'ll 

1,400.14 
(l11.4)) 

(12.)4) 

('10,000.001 

(H069) III 

],169,19] 00 

) 169 29]00 

4,9",904.23 
1,0.41,61' ., 

'U,40.UI 

1,))4,61130 
'\l9,I4U' 
611 ,614.70 
106,11711 

l ,9'J6..QS 
IS,6Sl,S46.90) 

1621146.00 

Nel ChInle (or !be Y_ 317.)11 37 1,9t>Ul S 1."1.(,6 "0 691.11 .S __ ~"~,~,,~,,~OO,,, 

1. 11I!b, ItalCmcnl or ltI\v'lies, Inleres'! on lonl -Ierm deb! in 111. IUllcmcnl of Klivllies islltCtllCd, r"lII"dleu or whm dUll. III Ih. JOvmtmcntai 
(undl, jn!~ is nrpOl1&d when dIM! llw: ItUUCd in!cmlll'" addition in lhe ~cililliont. (+) 

1 C.pit&! aull." _ rrponcd inlovemmenlll ftIIIdJ u c:."pen,nlVl1:S. tlOW"CI, in!ha lWema\1 o!lICIlritiu,!he c:oJl orthos'lISle~ is 
alloalcd OVCl !bet, aulftDled usefulliyes" deprecitlioll C'lpenla. T1ut islhllmOloIIIt which capilli 011116)' Intceded dlpR!dlllJolI In lite period. 

DepreCIation c:"IpcnM 

C.pita! outlc)'l (QChdin oI'capilai leu. ptymaIlI and SDA Deb( ServIC. AuaJraentl 

3. Adjuslmmllo Capilli Asse~ II1KCOrdIIItI W\1b ph)'lic:al6ppninlllld dispOliliON 

) In .... IWemem otKliyities, ooIy 1M ,&in on !he disposal oI'ClIpi!allSSelS it ftponed,"'·helDlinlb.'owmmentalrllndl, .... proceeds 
rfOll!' We inerw. I'\rIIDcIll laO\llU1 ThIIt,IfII cbIp .. lid UHIS will diITa flom .... dIInp in r~ bIllnU bylbtcostotu.. 
IISH l'tn'ICI\d. (-I 

3. Rlvenuelln thl ltatlment of adlYitiel which do nat provide current financial ,..IQUrcel al1l nat 
reported al ",vlf1uuln the fundi (Doni*! Caplllli "'1.1a) (+1 

... fa !be Iwentent oftttiritia, catain opcntint apcnses,l.l- eompcralled ""mea (yKII1iom)"1I rneuured by!hc amountI tamed 

durilll the)'tll" In the JOvmunmlll fUndt, hov.ner, ClIpendi"u ... tor thesllllcmJ are r.poned in Ihe lII"IIount orrllllllltlal molltCei used 
(paid). When !he earned amounl exceeds the pt.ui amount, !Itt d.ITerence is ~ductton ill the 'ec:onciliolioll H: when lite plUd Imounl 
""teeds Ihe earned IlIIO~ th, diITcrcnca IJ In addition 10 the reconciliation (+). 

Got'cnICIlGlSII tlnb rcpon diMd pemion contributioat U expmditwa.fa \he Ill1emcnt olktftilu, hoYo" "",1bt COlt of~ bcnct1<.a 
QIJIed net ot cmpIoyN contributions II lq)DIted u pension "'pensa. 

COil orbmefltJ amed nel ofemplo)ft UIIIlributionl 

Plymen! OtlOIlJ·ICTm U&bilily pnna~ q WI t:'Ipendilun! in !he IOvcmmcnl rundl, but the plymml ~dt,Ka Ion. -Ienn lilbdilia in the 1111emmi ot 

lid USCIS and is ~ nponed in the Wlement ot .:ti'lIia, 

Dcbl pnnci~ 
CDpilaileulI principal 

4 Proceedl from debt wues an: I I1nlllcittl loure, in !he lOyetnma\tal rundl T1'wy l1l"1I nol ~vmu. in thll sllllement O!at!.tY"ICS, issuma 
Iko.,. inaeues Ionl • !enn iiabi/illCl in !he Iw,cmenl ot net lUJeIJ. 

"oc:eedtotkq,)tfm ddIt 
Clpt.lallcue procerdl 

Allocale B_1i1S opcndi!ula IUId e!!rrunlle PERS eonlnbueion (11"7,4"'.001 
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s 

s 

SlIIle:ment 
,r 

Adjvibes 
ImaIa 

16,62],4)9.00 
61,111.00 
41,251.00 
76,1]6.S1 

101,53779 
7,]25,11].73 

])4 DOUI 

24 lIO 101.)4 

10.912.606.S 1 
1,311.16710 
1,016,364.9] 

115,ll4.11 
l.l",67o.l. 
1,17l,1"'ll 
1,441,11119 
1,4I1,)9S.61 

nun" 
11,]91.00 

10111164 

P !67,160.11 

tOlP47,76 

19U61 

(109,16l.60) 
]1] 11116 

1151.66 

6,4"1.24 

14,144.11 

B0691.IJ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Denosits 

New lersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New lersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New lersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.l.S.A. 17:9-41 et Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, baving a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it bas pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At lune 30, 20198, the Borougb of Montvale School Dislrict's cash and cash equivalent's amounted to 
$4,439,567.60. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.l.C.) and 
$1,344,975.86 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA. 

At lune 30, 2019, the Borough of Montvale Scbool Dislrict's participation in the State of New Jersey Cash 
Management Fund amounted to $2,844,591. 74. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository fmancial institution, the Borougb of Montvale School Dislrict will not be able to 
recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
party. 

As of lune 30, 2019, $2,844,591.74 of the Borough of Mootva\e Scbool Dislrict's cash and cash equivalents 
ofS4,439,567.60 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Uninsured and collateral held by public depository or 
by its' trust department not in the Borough of Montvale 
School Dislrict's name 
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$ 2.844.591.74 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONlV ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Invesbneots (Continued) 

Invesbnents 

New Jersey statutes (NJ.S.A. ISA:20-37) pennit the Borough of Montvale School District to purchase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Invesbnent of the Deparbnent of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fuod established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.2SI (C.52:ISA-90.4) or 
(S) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are pennitted invesbnents pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as dermed in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Borough of Montvale School District had no investments as described in Notel:G.1 at June 30, 2019. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Pavables 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund 
transactions 
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BOARD OF EOUCAIION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENQED JUNE 30 2019 

Note In: Detailed Disclosure Regarding ASSC15 and Revenues (Continued) 

C. Capita! Asse15 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 3D, 2019 was as follows: 

BegiMing 
B.looce 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land S 250,000.00 S 
Construction in Progress 749,053.55 

Total Capital assets not being depreciated 999,053.55 

Buildings and Improvements 14,139,857.00 
Machinery and Equipment 856,790.50 

Totals at historical cost 14,996,647.50 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and Improvements (5,940,255.00) 
Machinery and Equipment (462,156.00) 

Total accumulated depreciation (6.402,411.00) 
Net capital assets being depreciated 8,594,236.50 

Governmental activities capital assets, net S 9,593,290.05 S 

Business ~ type activities: 
Equipment S 41,727.83 S 
Less accumulated depreciation (37,90232) 

Business - type activities capital assets, net S 3,825.51 S 

(1) Deprecialion expense was charged 10 governmental runctions as rollows: 
Instruction S 
Special Education 
Other lnstnK:tion (Athlelic) 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plnnt Operations and Maintenance 

s 
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Additions 

34,547.13 
34,547.13 

209,435.12 
69,139.01 

278,574.13 

(232,341.70) 
F6,920.90) 

(309,262.60) (I) 
00,688.47) 

3,858.66 

6,659.90 
(478.18) 

6,181.72 

223,998.23 
30,545.22 
4,868.10 
9,005.00 
5,309.10 

27,630.10 
7,906.85 

309,262.60 

Adjustment 

S S 

S S 

S S 

S S 

Ending 

~ 

250,000.00 
783,600.68 

1 ,033,600.68 

14.349,292.12 
925,929.51 

15,215,221.63 

(6,172,596.70) 
(539,076.90) 

(6,711,673.60) 
8,563,548.03 

9,597,148.71 

48,387.73 
(38,380.50) 
10,007.23 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
l'EAR ENDED IUNE30 2019 

Notc IV: Pe!.i1ed PiSlo!lurg Rcgcd;ng lipbi1jtjes nod ExoemeslExpendjtum 

A. Operating Leases 

The District has commitment! to lease copiers under operating leases which expire in 2021 . Total operating lease payments made during tbe year 
ended June 30, 2019 were $40,511 .64. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

1_30,2020 
June 30, 2021 

Y'AAr Ended 

Total future minimum lease payments 

e. kong ~ !eon Liabililjes 

Long· Tcnn liabtlity activity for the year ended June 30, 2018 was 15 follows ' 

Governmental attivities: 
Long ~ rem debt: 

Serial Bonds S 
TOiaI debt payable 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences 

Total other liabilities 
Governmental Belivilies 

long. t.enn liabilities $ 

(1) Paid by debt service fund 
(2) Paid by gene!>! fund 

Beginning 
l!!lIw. 

2,459,000.00 
2,459,000.00 

267,965.08 
267,965.08 

2,726,965.08 

S 

4,751.76 
4,751.76 

$ 4,751 .76 

ss 

s 

s 

S 

$ 

40,511 .64 
10,031.94 

50,54358 

(510,000 00) 
(510,000.00) (I) 

(11,20000) 
(II JOO.OO) (2) 

(521,20000) 

S 

$ 

Ending 
~ 

1,949,000 00 
1,949,000.00 

261,51684 
261,516.84 

2,210,516.84 

S 

$ 

Amounts 
Due Within 
~ 

525,000.00 
525,00000 

525,000.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
)'EAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note IV: Oetailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Exoenses!Expenditures (Continued) 

B, Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

I. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums, All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness, Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds, 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2019 consisted ofthc following: 

illlmn Due M~Il!!:i!Y AmQunt 
Description ~ Date Date Amount Issued Outstanding 

School Bonds of 200 I Various 5/15 2021 $ 5,983,000,00 $ 783,000,00 
School Bonds of 2006 Various 11115 2026 2,371.000,00 1,166,000,00 

~ § J~ gg,g gg S J 2~2 Q,QD.Wl 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2020 $525,000,00 $82,259,26 $607,259,26 
2021 533,000,00 57,746,76 590,746,76 
2022 145,000,00 32,888,00 177,888,00 
2023 150,000,00 26,988,00 176,988,00 
2024 150,000,00 20,988,00 170,988,00 
2025 150,000,00 14,988,00 164,988,00 
2026 150,000,00 8,950,50 158,950,50 
2027 I 46,Qoo,oo 2,256,~0 148.956,50 

Sl 2~2 ggglgg SHZ Z!i5 112 SZ.126 Z!i~ g~ 
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Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExpendi!um (Continued) 

C. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no Temporary Notes outstanding as of June 30, 201S. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were authorized but not issued bonds in the amount ofS640.00 as of June 30, 201S. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

There were no Capital Leases as of June 30, 201S. 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding FWKI Equity 

A. Reserved-Restricted Fund Balance 

In accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:23A-14.3 the Board has reserved fund balances in the amount of $50,000.00 as 
of June 30, 2019. These are funds anticipated to be required for future required maintenance. 

B. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A ISA:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balancc>-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve Genera! 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount budgeted 
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2019 is $SOO,ooo.OO. The 
reserved fund balance of $400,000.00 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 2019-2020 and S400,OOO.00 will 
be appropriated in the fiscal year 2020-2021. 

C. Capital Reserve Account 

During fiscal year 1996-1997 the Board passed a resolution for the establishment of a capital reserve account. 
The 1997-1998 certified budget included a $200,000.00 Board approved transfer from excess unreserved fund 
balance for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The 
capital reserve account is maintained in the genera! fund and its activity is included in the genera! fund annual 
budget. 

57 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

C. Capital Reserve Account (Continued) 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

1997-1998 Budget (described above) 
For the period 1997-2014 

Investment Income 
Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
Unexpected Capital Project 
Budgeted Withdrawal 

2014-2015 Investment Income 
2014-2015 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2015-2016 Investment Income 
2015-2016 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Investment Income 
2016-2017 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budgeted Withdrawal 
2017-2018 Investment Income 
2017-2018 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2017-2018 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 
2018-2019 Investment Income 
2018-2019 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2018-2019 Budget Expenditure 

Balance June 30, 2019 

$ 200,000.00 

69,571.29 
475,000.00 
36,793.29 

(630,537.25) 
226.33 

150,000.00 
1,113.24 

600,000.00 
3,883.80 

426,867.54 
(300,000.00) 

500.00 
458,733.60 

1,089.00 
19,398.61 

368,186.92 
(217.647.00) 

Sl,663 179,37 

The June 30, 2019 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2019 is 
51,153,741.00. However, the LRFP is in the process of being revised. 
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Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributo!), defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43:ISA to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.SA 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 20 I 0 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55110 of final average salBl)' for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60110 of 
fmal average salBl)' for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post·retirement bealth care to substantially all full·time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post.retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.SA 18A:66. TP AF provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55"' of finalavemge salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60" of 
final avemge salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defmed Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was establisbed as of July 1,2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:15C·I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defmed contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability covemge. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43:15C·I et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available fmancial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.nj.usltreasury/pensions. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Conhibutjon Requirements 

The conhibution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 15A and requires conhibutioD9 by active members and conhibuting 
employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is conhibuted by the employer. The employer's pension 
conhibution is based on an actuarially deterntined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the employer's pension 
conhibution was less than the actuarial deterntined amount 

The conhibution policy for TPAF is set by NJ.S.A. 18A:66 and requires conhibutioD9 by active members and 
conhibuting employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is conhibuted by the State. The State's pension 
conhibution is based on an actuarially deterntined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the State's pension 
conhibution was less than the actuarial deterntined amount 

The Oishict's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2019 was $10,494,926.05 and covered payroll was 
$8,153,601.00 for TPAF, $976,498.00 for PERS and $423,439.54 for OCRP. ConhibutioD9 to the TPAF, PERS and 
the OCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Borough ofMonlVale School Oishict and the State were as 
follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TIM fm2!! PERS Pavroll OCRP ~ 

Employees 6/30/17 $555,102.83 7.28% $75,296.21 7.36% $23,521.24 5.50% 
6/30118 590,988.39 7.45 % 71,943.83 7.38% 22,128.78 5.50% 
6/30/19 613,755.86 7.53% 73,667.33 7.54% 23,289.17 5.50% 

Oishict 6/30/17 N/A N/A% $155,021.00 15.16 % $12,289.92 3.00% 
6/30/18 N/A N/A% 130,504.13 13.39% 12,070.24 3.00% 
6/30/19 N/A N/A% 147,447.00 15.10% 12,703.19 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30/17 $807,323.00 10.59 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/18 1,023,208.00 12.89 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/19 1,443,945.00 17.71 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $581,624.75 during the year 
ended June 30, 2019 for the employer's share of social security conhibutioD9 for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Conhibution to the TPAF and PERS for OPEB have 
been included in the basic flD8Dcial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue 
and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement S}'l!tem (PERSl 

Summary of Significant Accoundng Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the Iiduciary net position of the PERS and additions 
to/deductions from PERS Iiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benelit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benelit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $2,904,640.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. 'I1le net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employen, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the 
District's proportion was 0.0147522273%, which was an increase of 6.26% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of $1,988.00. At June 30, 2019, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of 
contributions 

District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

s 

s 

55,392 
478,637 

161,231 

147.447 
842707 

s 

$ 

14,977 
928,749 

27,246 

568,824 

t 539 796 

$147,447 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Y,ar ,nde!! J!!IIIO 32. 
2019 $ 20,160 
2020 (27,911) 
2021 (200,147) 
2022 (173,491) 
2023 (~5.~~4l 
Total s '~36 2~~1 
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Note VI!: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018, This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2,25% 

1.65% - 4,15% (based on age) 
2,65% - 5,15% (based on age) 

7,00% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 
I year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members with adjustments for 
mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA. The RP-2QQO Disability Mortality 
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setforward I year for females) are used to value disabled retirees, 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2011 to June 30, 2014, 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7,QQ% at June 30, 2017) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,2018 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class AllocAbon of~ 

Absolute return/risk mitigation 5,QQ% 5,51% 
Cash equivalents 5,50% 1.00% 
U,S Treasuries 3,QQ% 1.87% 
Investment grade credit 10,00% 3,78% 
Public high yield 2,50% 6,82% 
Global diversified credit 5,00% 7,10% 
Credit oriented bedge funds 1.00"10 6,60% 
Debt related private equity 2,00% 10,63% 
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6,61% 
Private real estate 2,50% 11.83% 
Equity related real estate 6,25% 9,23% 
U,S, equity 30,00% 8,19% 
Non-U,S, developed markets equity 11.50010 9,00% 
Emerging markets equity 6,50% 11.64% 
Buyouts/venture capital 8,25% 13,08% 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.66% as of June 30, 2018. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average ruling of ANAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rutes and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2046. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments 
through 2046, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the 
total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The followiog presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.66%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.66%) or I-percentage point higher (6.66%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFl 

1% 
Decrease 
(4.66%) 

$3,652,294 

Summary of Significant Accounting PoUcies 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(5.66%) 

2,904,640 

1% 
Increase 
(6.66%) 

2,277,528 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuity Fund (IP AF) and additions toldeductions from the TP AF's fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the IP AF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

Allune 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAf) (Continued) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the Slate, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the 
District's proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense ofS2,515,783 and revenue 
of $2,515,783 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2018, the Slate (for the District) reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionate share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total ~ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

960,568 
7,476,130 

109,993 

1.44J.94S 
2 22g,Q~ti 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

65,084 
10,874,745 

3,919 

26,381 

S 192ZQ,122 

$1,443,945 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributions 
associated with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, the 
plan measurement date is June 30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year 
ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense lIS follows: 

Year ended June JO. 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 
Total 
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(151,219) 
(101,226) 
(498,613) 

(2.177.556) 
$(2 5J4 478) 
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Note VIll:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAF)(Contipued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2011-2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.25% 

1.55% - 4.55% 
2.00% - 5.45% 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members 
reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 
1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2018) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined 
using a building block method in wbich best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returos, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges arc 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rote 
Asset Class Allocation of Return 

Absolute return/risk mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 
Cash equivalents 5.50% 1.00% 
U.S Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 
Investment grade credit 10.00"10 3.78% 
Public high yield 2.50% 6.82% 
Global diversified credit 5.00% 7.10% 
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60% 
Debt related private equity 2.00% 1D.63% 
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6.61% 
Private real estate 2.50% 11.83% 
Equity related real estate 6.25% 9.23% 
U.S. equity 30.00% 8.19% 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00% 
Emerging markets equity 6.50% 11.64% 
Buyouts/venture capital 8.25% 13.08% 
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Note V11l:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAF)(Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.86% as of June 30, 2018. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-tenn expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AN Aa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 50% of the actuarially detennined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to malee projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the long-tenn expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after that date in detennining the total pension liability 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.86%, as well as what the District's proportionate sbare of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.86%) or I-percentage point higher (5.86%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
13.86%) 

$51,008,300 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.86%) 

43,154,960 

1% 
Increase 
(5.86%) 

36,644,603 

State Health Benefit State Fund - Local Education Active (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - N.J.S.A. 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment. 

Generallnformatlnn about the OPED Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defmed benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents oflocal education employees. The State also offers dental care to retirees; however, since dental 
benefits are completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefits. 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employera are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with NJ.S.A. 52:14-17.32f. According to N.J.S.A. 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage to employees who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Purauant to Chapter 78, P .L. 20 II, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who have less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 

Summary of SIgnificant Accounting PoUcle, 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPEB's fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the District The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

s 

29.997.423 

$29,997,423 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was. decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as ofJune 30, 2017. 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

For the year ended lune 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense of $1,369,373 and revenue of 
$1,369,373 for support provided by the State. At lune 30, 2018, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on OPEB plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

862,429 

654.917 
I 517346 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (2,911,920) 
(6,724,076) 

(64,970) 

$ (9,700 966) 

The collective total OPEB liability for the lune 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of luly I, 2017, which was rolled forward to lune 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAFlABP 

1.55 -4.55% 
based on years 
ofserviee 

2.00-5.45% 
based on years 
of service 

2.15 -4.14% 
based on age 

3.15 -5.15% 
based on age 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee MaleIFcmale 
mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
MalelFemale mortality table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Disabled MalelFemale mortality 
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-20 17 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used the lune 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies 
for the periods luly I, 2012 -lune 30,2015 and luly 1,2011 - lune 30, 2014 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 
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Note lX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87% and 3.58%, respectively. This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as cbosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, whicb 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate sbare of the new OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 3.87%, as well as what the District's proportional share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (2.87%) or I-percentage point higher (4.87%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
sbare of the net pension 
liability 

Health Care Trend 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$35,462,953 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(3.87%) 

$29,997,423 

1% Increase 
(4.87%) 

$25,652,806 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases 
to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eigbt years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after seven 
years. For the Medicate Part B reimbursemeDt, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% 
and will continue in all future years. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, as well as wbat the District's 
proportionate sbare of the Det OPEB liability would be ifit were calculated using bealthcare cost trend rates that are 
I-percentage-point lower or I-percentage-point higber than the current bealthcare cost trend rates: 

District's proportionate 
share of the Det OPEB 
liability 

1% Decrease 

$24,794,610 
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Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, pennits participants to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
Lincoln Investment Planning 
Security Benefits 
Met Life 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights pwcbased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rigbts are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Borough of Monlvlile (without being restricted to the provisions of 
benefits under the Plan) subject only to the claims of the Borough of Montvale's general creditors. Participants' 
rights under the Plan are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Borough of Montvale in an amount equal to 
the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
$19,000.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provide by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2019, the employees' contributions to the plan were $388,256.88 and 
$379,200.98, respectively. 

Note XI: Risk Management 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its fonner employees and cbarged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fi~AI Y!:l!!: Contributions !::Qn!!:i!1uti°M Reim!1urseg Balance 
2018-2019 $10,000.00 $ 26,672.50 $ 426.64 $ 152,109.17 
2017-2018 10,000.00 27,119.89 3,587.69 138,924.28 
2016-2017 10,000.00 27,271.49 17,115.41 139,680.32 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the South Bergen Workers' Compensation Plan (the "PI.n''). The Plan is • self­
administered group of scbool districts established for the purpose of providing certain low-cost workers' 
compensation insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local taxes at a minimum. The District 
pays an annual assessment to the Plan and should it be determined that payments received by the Plan are deficient, 
additional assessments may be levied. 
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Note XI: Risk Management (Continued) 

The District is also a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund (the "Fund"). The Fund is both an insured and 
self-administered group of school districts established for the PUlJlOse of providing certain low-cost Property Damage, 
Employer's Liability, Automobile and Equipment Liability, Environmental Liability, School Board Legal Liability 
and Boiler and Machinery insurance covemge for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a 
minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Fund and should it be determined that payments received by 
the Fund are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Fund maintains a contract of excess 
insuraoce with a commercial reinsurer to secure the payment of benefits. 

The District continues to carry commercial insuraoce covemge for all other risks of loss, including employee health 
and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insuraoce covemge in 
any of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII: Compensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are gmoted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of tennioation, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee upon reacbiog eligibility for retirement under a state retirement 
plan. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose avemge maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2019, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Special Milk 
Program, Montvale Summer Institute or Child Care Program Funds. 

Note XIII: Subsequent Events 

The Borough of Montvale School District has evaluated subsequent events through July 31, 2019, the date which the 
fmaocial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Special Revenue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Original Budget 

~ Transfs!]: 
REVENUES: 

Siale Sources $ $ 893.00 
Federal Sources 304,282.00 71,536.00 
Local Sources 990.00 

Total Revenues $ 304,282.00 $ 73,419.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction 

Personal Services· Salaries $ 109,823.00 S (18,848.00) 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 series) 183,227.00 23,459.00 
General Supplies 13,395.00 

Total Instruction 273,050.00 18,006.00 

Support Service. 
Personal Servloos • Salaries 31,232.00 (31,232.00) 
Personal Services· Employee Banefils 33,369.00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,800.00 
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 39,477.00 
Oll1er Purchased Services (400·500 series) 8,999.00 

Total Support Service. 31,232.00 55,413.00 

Total Expenditures 304,282.00 73,419.00 

Total Outflows $ 304,282.00 $ 73,419.00 
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ExhlbltC·2 

Final Var~nce 

~ Actual FiC~I 10 AcI~.1 

$ 893.00 $ $ 893.00 
375,818.00 334,007.48 41,810.52 

990.00 990.00 

$ 377.701.00 $ 334,997.48 $ 42,703.52 

$ 90,975.00 $ 89,417.97 $ 1,557.03 
186,886.00 157,155.80 29,530,20 

13,395.00 5,692.82 7,702.18 

291,056.00 252,266.59 38,789.41 

33,369.00 30,899.89 2,469.11 
4,800.00 4,700.00 100.00 

39,477.00 38,300.00 1,177.00 
8,999.00 8,831 .00 168.00 

88,645.00 82,730.89 3,914.11 

377,701.00 334,997.48 42,703.52 

$ 377,701.00 $ 334,997.48 $ 42,703.52 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION -

PART II 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Required Supplementary Information 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

£!!l!il2il 
Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense In accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetaf}' purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financiat reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures $ 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2) 
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ExhlbltC-3 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

$ 19,894,623.57 $ 334,997.48 

(10,768.00) 

$ 19,883,855.57 $ 334,997.48 

$ 19,497,803.30 $ 334,997.48 

$ 19,497,803.30 $ 334,997.48 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART III 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GAS868) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Schedule of Ihe Dlslrlct's Proportlon'te Sh,re of the Net Pension U,blUry. PERS 

District's proportion of the nel penSion IIsbllity 

Districh proportionaleshare of lhe nal pension liability 

District's covered employee payroll 

Olstricts proportloMle share of .". net pension liabiliIY.I. 
percentage of lis covered employee p.yroll 

PI.n fiduciary nel po.itlon a. a percenlaga of 1M lolal pension 

liability 

Cistrk:l's proportion of the nat pentJon Pabillty 

Clllr\d, proportionate share of 1M nel pension liability 

District', covered employee payroll 

Dlslrfct's proportlonala Iha,. 0' tha nel panslon liability as a 
percantage 01 It. coveted lImp.or" payroll 

Plan fiduciary nel po.ltIon e. a petCentage of the total petUlon 

liability 

0.0138829819% 0.0173456188% 

S 3,231,136.00 S 5,131,275.00 

S 9741,-43000 S 1,022,876.00 

331 .65% 50234" 

.. ,.,. 40.14" 

Note: This sd'leduJe does oct contain ten ye8l1l of information as GAS8 No. 68 w.slmplomented cblng fiscal 
yearanded Juna 30, 2015. 
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0.0175276754% 

S 3,934,612 00 

S 990.246.00 

39734% 

41 9'2'" 

0017~~5% 

S 3,307,650.00 

S 1.199,900.00 

275.66% 

","00" 

exhibit L·' 

0.0147522273'A 

S 2 904 640.00 

S 976,498.00 

291,45~ 

53.60% 

0.0191804801'1 

S 3,665,711OD 

S 1 244,653.00 

294.52'4 

"' 72" 



Coniradually required c:anlrtbutlon 

Contributions In relatlon 10 the c::onInIc:tuaDy requlnld contribution 

Contribution denc:lency/(,xC8Sfii) 

District's caver.d employee payroll 

ConUlNlJant: as a percentage of covered employee payrtllI 

Contradually requited c:antrlbullon 

Conlr1butlonlln relallon to the contractually requited contrlbullon 

ContnboOan ~!kIency/(eJ.c8u) 

Olslrld's c:avertd employee payroH 

ContribUtions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 

BOARD OF EDUCAOON 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Sch,dul, of Olltrlet Contributions· PERS 

$ 130,so...13 I 155,021.00 

(t30.504.13) (155.021.00) 

I $ 

I 97",430.00 $ 1,022,676.00 

13.39% 15.16% 

Note: This sct1edule does not contain ten years of InformaUon 8S GASB No. 68 was Implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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ExhlbltL·2 

$ , .. 7, .... 7.00 

$ 

$ 976,"98.00 

15.10% 

I 150,69100 $ '''5,6<10.00 I 1«.521 .00 

(150,691.00) (145.640 00) (144.521.00) 

I I I 

I 990,2<16.00 $ 1,199,900.00 $ 1,2«,653.00 

1522% 12.14% 11 .61% 



BOARD OF EDUCAnoN 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Schedur. of Ow Distt1ct', Praportlonat. sn .... of the Net PtMlCM1 LlabUlty. TPAF 

FI,cal V .. r Ending June 30. 
2023 2022 2021 

~istrict', proportion or Itte Slale', n.t pen.lon liability 

Olstrier. praportianele share at the Slale', n.1 pension Il4bilily 

Ol.lrid's ccvered .mployae payroll 

Distrier. proportIanatelhare of the net pan.1on liability a. II 
parceriage of!ts covered emplOyee payrol l 

Plan fiduciary net po.itlon as a percentage of thetolal pensIon -
Fiscal ..... ' Endlns June 30. 

2011 2017 

Dlslrict'. proportion of the Stat.'. nat pension liability 0.071774&4115% 0,0692681898% 

Dlstrtd'. proportlonata shate at the Slale', nat pen.lon t;abllily $ 48.393,051 00 $ 54,490.768,00 

DI.trlers covered employee payrol $ 7,936,105.00 $ 7620,556.00 

DI.trid'. proportionate share of the nat pension lIabilily as a 
percentage of It, covered employee payroll 60978% 715,05% 

ptan flduti8ly net position ., a pwcM1tage of It1e lotal pen.1on 
liability 254''''- 22 "'" 

Nola: ThIs schedule does not contain Ian year. of Infannalion a. GASa No, 68 wa.lmplamenled during fiscal 
year end~ June 30, 2015. 
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2011 

0.0717339520% 

$ 45,338,921 ,00 $ 

$ 7.172150,00 $ 

632,15% 

28,1t% 

Exhibit L-3 

2020 2011 

0,0678346699% 

$ 43,154.960,00 

$ e, 153,60100 

529,27% 

28.4i% 

201. 201. 

00737889285% 00717339520% 

39,437.780,72 $ 45338,921 .00 

7,479,11200 $ 7,172,150.00 

52731% 632,15% 

3364% 2871" 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2019 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.00% as of June 30, 2017 to 5.66% as of June 30, 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENStON AND ANNUITY FUND 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.25% as of June 30, 2017 to 4.86% as of June 30 , 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Schedul. 01 Changeeln tho Total OPEB Liability and Relatad RoUoe 

Fllcal Ve.r Ending June 30, 
2021 2020 2019 

Tolal OPEB liability 

Service cost $ $ $ 1.182.305.00 

Interest 1,246.989.00 

Changes of benefit terms 

Differences between expected and actual experience (2,248.698.00) 

Changes of assumptions or other Inputs (3.442.354.00) 

Member contributions 27.723.00 

GlOSS benefil paymenis {802,120.00) 

Nel change In lotal OPEB liability (4.036.155.00) 

Tolal OPEB liability· beginning 34,033,578.00 

Tolal OPEB liability· ending $ $ $ 29.997,423.00 

Covered· employee payroll $ $ $ 9.130.099.00 

Tolal OPEB liability as a parcentage 01 
covered· employee payroll 328.56% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of Information as GASB No. 75 was Implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30. 2018. 
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2018 

$ 1.425.799.00 

1.078.305.00 

(4.497.685.00) 

29.027.00 

1788,290.00) 

(2.752.844.00) 

36,786,422.00 

$ 34,033,578.00 

$ 8.910.535.00 

381.95% 

ExhlbltM·l 

2017 

$ 

$ 36,786,422.00 

$ 8.543.232.00 

425.61% 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

The discount rate changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Specl.1 Revenue Fund 

Combining 5<;hedute of F.cI .... 1 Prognwn Revenun and Ex~um • BWg .... ry Bdla 

For (he Fllc.' Ve.r Ended June 3D, 2019 

E.S.E.A. 

!!!!II !!!!U flUe II Title III 

REVENUES 

Federal Source. S 3304,OOU8 S 127,204.01 S 39.e75.00 S 2.848.87 

Totll Fedl,.1 Rlvenue. S 3341007.48 S 127,204 01 S 39.875.00 S 2,848.87 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

PeBONII SeMen • 5alartes 100.100 S 89 .• 1197 S 88,975(10 S S 442.97 
Other PI.ftt1aIId Servlcel (400.500 IlrIes) l()()'SOO 157.155.80 

Genenll Supplln 100.810 .1702.82 21M3.01 2s039.81 

TotallnttrucUon 25's278.59 aU38.01 21482.78 

Support SlrvlcII: 

Personal SeMceI· Employee Benefits 2()().'DO 30.899.89 30,88800 33.89 
PurchaMd Proflsalonal and Technlcaf Services '()().300 4.700.00 .,700.00 
PW'd\ased Prote,1Iona! • EducaUonII Servk:aa 200.320 38,300.00 38.300.00 

Other Purchased Servlcel (4QO.500 serias) 2()().SOO 81831.00 11575.00 332.00 

Totll Support Sl~lce. 821730.89 35s586.oo 39.875.00 385.89 

Totll Explndltur .. S 334.007.48 S 127.204.01 S 39.875.00 S 2,848.87 
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to. EA. Plrt B 

8'lle f!:!!.£!l22l 

S 157.1~ SO S UI24.00 

S 1571155.80 S (1.924.00 

S S 
157.155.80 

157.155.80 

8192 •. 00 

6192 •. 00 

S 1571'55.80 S 61924.00 



SOARD 01' EOUCAnON 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SpKIII Rrtftlue Fund 

exhibit E·1c: 

Comblnmg Sthedull of LocII Progrllm Rev.nun and Explndlture, • Budglllry Ba.11 
For the Fiscal Y.ar Ended JUM 30, 201. 

REVENUES 
local Sources 

ToW Locil RevenuH 

EXPeNDCTURE9: 
In'truI;Uon: 

GonenIISuppilo. 

Tolallnltruc:tlon 

Orangland 
Rockland 

I2l!1 li!I!lI 

s 990.00 S 990.00 

990.00 990.00 

1DD-el0 990.00 990.00 

990.00 990.00 

S 990.00 S 990.00 
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Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Protoct TlU ......... 

Improvements to Fieldstone Middle School 
Improvements to Memorial Elementary School 
Fieldstone Middle School SIdewalks 
Fieldstone MIddle _ Roo! 
Fieldstone Middle School Renovatlons 

Totalo 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Cspltal Projodo Fund 
Summary Schedule of Profect Expenditures 

For the Y'lr Ended Jun. 30, 2019 

Revised GAAP Exeendltuf81 to Oat. 
Approval Budgetary 

!!!II Appropdl!tlo!!! Pttory.", CU!T!!\l Yew 

4/19/05 2,888,371.00 2,342,122.72 30,000.00 
4/19/05 807,795.00 808,911 .12 
3/14/11 37,028.23 37,028.23 
8120114 414,875.00 414,875.00 
8123/14 7i;i !i!2l og 749,053.55 34,547.13 

S 4?41 .S90-23 S 4,349,090.82 S 641547.13 
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Unexpflnded 
ApproprtaUon. 

!1}!!!l1 

318,24828 
883.88 

10.220.32 

S 327,352.48 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Exhibit F·2 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance· Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Stale Sources· SDA Granl 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital oullay 
Tolal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreemenls • Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (BOO) 
Transfer to Fund 40 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Fund Balance· July 1 

Fund Balance· June 30 
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$ 

34,547.13 

30,000.00 
64,547.13 

(64,547.13) 

391,B99.61 

$ 327,352.4B 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVAlE 

Exhibit F-2a 

Schodulo of Projoct Rovonu .. , Expendltu .... , Projoct Bilineo and Project Statu. - Budgotary Ba.l. 
Improvomontl to Fleld.tono Middle School 

From Incoption and for tho Voor Ended Juno 30, 2019 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SCC Grant 
Bond Proceed. 
Contribution from private SotKce. 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital ouUay 
Tolal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER ANANCING USES 

Prior Periods Currant Va.' 

$ 829,248.00 $ 
1,859,123.00 

2,688,371.00 

Equlpm.nt (73X) 32,424.09 
salaries (100) 
Legal saNtee. (331) 
Other Pun:ho.ed Prof.sslonoland Technical SeNice. (390) 231,346.84 
Construcllon Services (450) 1,885,259.54 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Pun:hase Asreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Object. (BOO) 

RevlSld 
Authorized 

~ 

$ 829,248.00 $ 829,248.00 
1,859,123.00 1,859,763.00 

2,688,371.00 2,689,011.00 

32,424.09 396,125.00 

231,346.84 299,313.00 
1,885,259.54 1,993,573.00 

Transfer to Fund 40 193,092.25 30,000.00 223,092.25 
Total expenditures 2,342,122.72 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDtT10NAL PROJECT INFORMAnON 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorizallon Data 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Co.t 
Additional Authorized Cost (SDA Grant cance"'d) 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Origlna' Target Complellon Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

SP3330-020-04-1000 
4/19105 
4/19/05 

$ 1,859,763.00 
$1,659,123.00 
S 3,132,936.00 
$ (443,927.00) 
$ 2,689,011.00 

-14.17% 
88.22% 

9/1/06 
9/1/06 
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30,000.00 2,372,122.72 2,689,011.00 

(30,000.00) 316,248.28 



exhibit F-2b 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 

Improvements to Memorial Elementary School 
From IncepUon and for the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

PriorPerlods Currant Year 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Stale Sources - SCC Grant $ 295,918.00 $ 
Bond Proceeds 511,877.00 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 807,795.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 11,886.13 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 74,044.77 
Construction Services (450) 720,980.22 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvemenl. (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purcha.e Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Is.ued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Co.t 

Percenlage Increa.e over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Compleled 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

806,911.12 

883.88 

SP3330-030-04-1000 
4/19/05 
4/19/05 

$ 511,877.00 
$ 511,877.00 
$ 807,795.00 
$ 
$ 807,795.00 

99 

0.00% 
99.89% 

9/1106 
9/1106 

Totals 

$ 295,918.00 $ 
511,877.00 

807,795.00 

11,888.13 

74,044.77 
720,980.22 

808,911.12 

883.88 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

295,918.00 
511,877.00 

807,795.00 

88,650.00 

78,145.00 
641,000.00 

807,795.00 



Exhibit F·2c 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and ProJlct Status - Budgetary Baals 

Fleldotone Mlddl. School Slcltwalks 
From Inception .nd for the Va.r Ended June 30. 2019 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Stale Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital oullay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FtNANCtNG USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased proresslonal and Technical Services (390) 
Conslrudlon ServIces (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Lend and Improvemenls (710) 
Lease Purcha.e Agreement.· Principal (72t) 
BuIldings other than Lease Purchase Agreements • Principal (722) 
Other Objects (BOO) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Ortglnal Authorized Cost 
Addillonal Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Dale 
Revised Tatge! Completion Date 

Prior Parlods 

$ 14.81t.29 

21.128.17 
1,088.77 

37,028.23 

7,043.23 
29,985.00 

37.028.23 

3330-020·10·GOLG 
3114/11 

NlA 
NlA 
N/A 

$ 56,603.94 
$ (1,089.00) 
$ 55,514.94 

·1.92% 
66.70% 

12131110 
12131110 

100 

CUrrant yaar 

$ $ 

Totals 

14.811.29 

21.128.17 
1,088.77 

37.028.23 

7,043.23 
29,985.00 

37,028.23 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

33.298.00 

21.128.17 
1,088.77 

55.514 .94 

7,043.23 
48.471 .71 

55,514.94 



Exhibit F-2d 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Schedule of Project Revenu •• , expenditures, Project Balance and Project Statu. - Budgetary Ba.ls 

Fieldstone Mlddl. School Roof 
From (nclpHoR and for the Va., Ended Juna 30, 2019 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slate Sources - SDA Granl 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital oullay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER ANANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salarias (100) 
Legal Sennces (331) 
Olher Poo:hased Profes.lonaland Technical Sonnces (390) 
ConslnJdlon 5efV1ces (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvemenls (710) 
Le.se Purch.sa Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings oIher than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
OIher Objects (800) 

Total expenditures 

Excess (defICIency) of revonuas over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond AuthorlzaUon Date 
Bond. Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Complellon Date 
Revised Target CompleUon Date 

Prior Period' 

$ 155,070.00 

259,805.00 
414,875.00 

29,875.00 
385,000.00 

414,875.00 

3330-020-14-G1FC 
8/20/14 

NlA 
NlA 
NIA 

$ 414,875.00 
$ 
$ 414,875.00 

0.00% 
100.00% 

12131114 
12131114 
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Currant Ya. 

S $ 

Im!! 

155,070.00 

259,805.00 
414,875.00 

29,875.00 
385,000.00 

414,875.00 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 
~ 

155,070.00 

259,805.00 
414.875.00 

29,875.00 
385,000.00 

414,875.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Exhibit F·2e 

Schedule of Project Ravenua., Expenditures, Projact Balance and Project StatuI· Budgetary Basi. 
Fleldston. Middle School Renovations 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Reviled 
Authortzad 

P!l!!re!ri!!!!1 Cyrrenl YU![ Totals !<211 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slale Sources· SDA Granl $ $ $ $ 
Bond Proceed. 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capllal reserve 
Transfer from capllal outlay 793,821.00 793,821 .00 793,821.00 
Total Revenues 793,921.00 793,821 .00 793,921 .00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipmenl (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Olher Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Conslructlon Services (450) 749,053.55 34,547.13 783,600.68 793,821.00 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
L .... Purchase Ag"",menls • Principal (721) 
BuIldings other than Lea .. Purchase Agreemenls • Principal (722) 
Olh.r Objecls (800) 
Tolal expenditure. 749,053.55 34,547.13 783,600.68 793,821.00 

Excess (defiCiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 44,767.45 (34,547.13) 10,220.32 

ADDmONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Projed Number NlA 
Grant Date NlA 
Bond Authorization Dale NlA 
Bond. Authorized NlA 
Bonds Issued NlA 
Original Authorized Cost $ 704,000.00 
Additional Authorized Cost $ 89,821.00 
Revised Authorized Cost $ 793,821.00 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 12.76% 
Percentage Completed 98.71% 
Original Target Completion Date 911/15 
Revised Target Completion Date 9/1/15 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

ElementBl'( Schoot and 
Middle School 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 3D, 2018 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 91,202.62 $ 139,941.44 $ 144,513.17 

$ 91,202.62 $ 139,941.44 $ 144,513.17 
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Exhibit H·3 

Balance 
June 3D, 2019 

$ 86,630.89 

$ 86,630.89 



Payroll Daduetlons and With holdings 
Net Salaries and Wages 
School #2 Escrow 
Interfund Accounts Payable (SUI) 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Balance Cash 
Jun! 30, 2018 Re!:!il!ts 

$ 17,750.85 $ 5,006,828.31 
6,384,288.52 

50,840.00 
24,471.29 26,672.50 

$ 92,662.14 $ 11,417,789.33 
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ExhlbltH-4 

Cash Balance 
Olgbursgmgnts June 30, 2019 

$ 5,000,093.46 $ 24,485.70 
6,383,266.68 1,021.84 

50,640.00 
11,389.12 39,754.67 

$ 11,394,749.26 $ 115,902.21 



Section I 

LONG- TERM DEBT 
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exhibit 1-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Long - Term Debt 

Schedule of Serial Bonds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Annual Maturities 
of Bonds Outstanding 

June 30, 2019 Retired 
Date of Amount of Interest Balance Current Balance 

PurpOse Issue Issue Date Amount Rate June 3~. 2018 Year June 3~. 2019 

Additions and Renovations 
to Schools 5/15/01 $ 5,983,000.00 5115120 $ 390,000.00 4.875% $ 1,163,000.00 $ 380,000.00 $ 783,000.00 

5/15/21 393,000.00 4.875% 

~ 
Additions and Renovations 

~ to Schools 11/15/06 2,371,000.00 11/15/19 135,000.00 4.000% 1,296,000.00 130,000.00 1,166,000.00 
0 11/15/20 140,000.00 4.000% 

11/15121 145,000.00 4.000% 
11/15/22-24 150,000.00 4.000% 

11115/25 150,000.00 4.050% 
11/15126 146,000.00 4.050% 

$ 2,459,000.00 $ 510,000.00 $ - 1,94B,000.00 



exhibit I.;) 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
BudgeCoty C .... parison SchaduJ. 

Debt Servico Fund 
For the FlacaJ VHf Ended June 30, 2019 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
llY!mI Transfem ~ ~ ~ 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy S 586,084.00 $ $ 588,084.00 $ 588,084.00 $ 

Total Rev.nuu 586,084.00 586,084.00 ~084.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular Debt SeMce: 

InIe<est 106,084.00 106,084.00 106,084.26 (0.26) 
Redemption of Principal 510,000.00 510,000.00 510,000.00 

Total Regular Debt Service 616,084.00 616,084 00 616,084.26 (0.26) 

~ Total expenditures 616,084.00 
~ 

616,084.00 616,084.26 (0.26) ... 
Excess (Oeficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (30,000.00) (30,000.00) (30,000.26) (0.26) 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfers In: 

Unexpended Balance Transferred from CapjtaJ Projects Fund 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 

Excess (Deliciency) 01 Revenues and Other 
Financing Soorces OVer (Under) Expendilures (0.26) (0.26) 

Fund Balance, July 1 1.66 1.66 1.66 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 1.66 $ $ 1.66 S 1.40 $ (0.26) 

Recapilulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Other Financing Soun:les 0Vef (Under) Expenditures 

Budgeled Fund Balance S S $ S (0.26) $ (0.26) 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Iersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended Iune 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-B Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-1 B School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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~ 

Govemmenl&lldMtiM 
Net Investment n capilaI assets 
Aestnae4 
UnrllSlrided 

Total goverrmenLIJ at:1Mties net position 

......... _-
Net InYeAnent n eepitaI assets _ .. 
............. 

TOIa! busineu-type KiivlIes net posIUon 

DistrIct'"'lride 
Nellnvestmlnl n ca,pital1ISS8Is 

""""" .. Unreslrlde4 
Tola! distrId net position 

...... SourCI: ~~~ 

.1>0 

201. 

S 7,648,148.71 S 
2.9041,BB5.16 

13.342.208.25) 
S 

• 10.007..23 • 
• 

• 7,658,155.94 • 2,941.885.16 
(3.095,659.841 

• 1.504.381.26 S 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

.... PoeJtIon by C , .... 
Last T .... F1aaJ Vurs 

(at:JCtUaI basiS' DI ~ .....-
F'acaJ V.., Endina JlrIe 30. 

2018 2017 2018 

7,1:M.2SIO.05 • B,75U,036.91 S 7.i71,025.99 
2,688,5Q9.33 2,387,052.41 2,3&4,NU9 

(3.587.411.52) 13•658•778.80) 1314571996.861 
6.235~ • 7.489.312.52 • fi.8Ci7.820.82 

3,825.51 • 4.303.11 • 5,334.55 

211 14'4.27 192,720.80 15S,m.68 
215.23SI.78 • 191.024.4iii • 181,212.23 

7,136.115.58 • 8,763,340.60 • 7,978,360.54 
2,688,599.33 2,387,062.41 2.3&4.Nl.6S1 
13.315,997.25) 13,464,056.00) ~,302.tt9.181 
6,450.717.64 ~JI@6,331.0, i 7.058.033.05 

El:hl&Nt J..1 

2015 2014 2013 201. 2011 201. 

• 7,178,847.20 • 6,3OO,BI4.72 • 5,723,288.25 $ 5,308,608,77 • 5.207.720.40 • 5,010,818.45 
2,136.t71.61 2,0B2,766.85 1.240,205.96 1,414,882.06 I,DIKt.32B.20 
13,37iI358.84) 305,916.N 284.067.83 252.623.86 531.851.82 

S s·m451.Gf S 8,689,498.36 S 7.241.562.04 S 6.5176,124,69 ....!....!!:1!,SIOO.42 

• 6.36S.41 • 1.668..07 • 2,313.66 • 3,545.17 • 4.777.68 • tI.OOI.6Q 

1571526.84 146.640.90 84.72B.al 10.S.'4 3.168.58 

• 163.iiilS S 148.288.," S 81,042.41 • 13.B'4.BI • 7.94&.26 

• 7,185,212.61 • 6,302.472.N • 5,725.601.91 S 5,312,154.44 • 5,212,4S18.oa • 5.018,828.14 
2.136,971.81 2.082.766.85 1~,205.96 1.414,892.06 1,()Qg,328.20 1,400.4iS.15 
13•2211832.00) 452.557.651 388.7IMI.64 262,893.00 535,020.40 ~43,.77 

• 6,too.35Ui S 8,837,797.33 S 7.33U04.51 S U89.939.50 S~.A46.B46.68 • 6,668,555.05 



--"' 
VI 

-GoY~a:lIviliel ........ 
"""" $pIciII.a.:.tian ----T_ 
SbdnIMd InIIn.aIon NIUd ..... ~ 
ScIIooI ~.1MV1ces 
a.-1II and"""'~ • ..vIcIe 
F'Wt operalIonI n nuirt.nIIQ 

..... -SOA DetI& s...nc:..--.... 
..,. en 1ong-anI.­

Talalp~~~ 

~adlvil_ 

.... -Eld .... 6c:tIoaI V ... f'IoIpnI 
0001",," 

... -TcUI~"'''"", 
TCIW~""'~ -­Gow~KIiv" 

0wglM b..we. 

..... -JtIl ... ",,~1W:II 
eper.Iing .,....and~ 

T,*,p---"'~pa9WII ___ 

80NIQ Of EDUCATlOH 
IIOAOUGH OF MOH1'VAL.Iii 

CNingMlnfNt ........ 
l.MII Ten FIIc.I ,_ 
(~t.liloI~ --

_ .... _. 

AIcat V"'~..u. 30 
2iffii 2(111 iOn ~ mI l> t9~" 2013 iii£: 2011 2010 

, 10,.2.101.51 
'l:J77 ,2«1.10 
1,CJ8D.lM.13 

815,18U5 
3,:J65,QO.14 
1.212.7aUa 
1.448.111.111 
1,4CJ.lK.17 

564,1117 .• 7 ...,.. .. 
103." .... 

23.lIii f&D.7a 

11.53:121 
lU2<4 .• "".., ... 

C23.iIK3t 
21"'.";' 

........ 
KD."I.'" 

7.tD8.m .n 
rram:m 

I 10,604.325.12 
2.111;111.28 

IoU.QlI.58 

MI.mAl 
3.218,853..56 
1.223.814.71 
1.421 ,088..75 
1,501,275..18 

fill.21'.71 
l!VO>" 

'8.342.01 
2Z. ... USUl 

$ 1.446.115.17 
'.37',S6II .• 

731,760.47 

811,711.31 
2,4'4.22164 

ecru7S.64 
1,1150.741.42 
1,,,4i5.32 

..... 48U7 ...,.,. .. 
148.171l.01 

17.%58..31 

15.100.78 
20 ..... 

$ 1.116.031.23 
l.34Q..3.41.47 ,....." 

1ifI,ln ... , 
2.2U7.6UI1 

8047,111.57 
NT,fua ... 

1,:'BJ,36Z.81 
448,7.1.45 
,..;moo 

'7'O.Ml.45 
1&.863.1211.64 

.U73." 
21,141.11 

I 7.as.,1m.!I6 
1.:11111.520.51 

748.M11ti 

.......... 
2.:U,Q51.72 ......... 

tl8211.71 
1.341,810.12 

"'4.1M3 . .t5 

"""""' 181.112.38 
,uil6lOLl1 

IU31 .8I 
Zl.163.73 

"'....., 
181 ,.'2.38 

t:'C·57 . ., 

S 7,7V5.SU .e:! 
1,313,1S162 
.7.182..51 

"'7.1oU..23 .......... '" 
834,2211.82 
m ,CM.13 1.303.11 .. _ 

..... , • . 72 

"""""' 211.52 .... 

'''11,,·&11.· 

"'". .. 
21.0&4.113 

"',tnl. 
211,1.2 .... 

S l,m4,Ol4.!i2 .,."..... _ ... 
......... 

2.311,071.51 
11'.M5..32 
120,0lI0.18 

lm.t30.52 
4811,017.20 ........ 
230.7Ot.H 

1 • . iii&iii03 

2O.11UI 
33.Q&Q.78 

40,114.10 ..."' .. 

• 7.52t.1811.40 
1.211ot.5.18.1' ......... 

• • 1130. ... 
2,' .... G71I27 _ .. 

145.241.52 
1.:xM.008..5I 

"""'01 
20. ... 00 

24&.102.15 
1I."IM2.112 

luum 
8 .016.54 

4O,l7I.m 
24&.102.75 

S 1,117.120.01 
1.2.1,31l.34 ....-" 

541.220..3S 
2,".117.23 

lIII0.824.75 
.75,412.50 

1,342.18:l.8t 
6OUOU12 ... "" .. 2M"'''' 15 ... U01.22 

...... " 

;W.OK.13 ...,.,.» 
1.561.4l>4.23 
T15i.'75iJi 

• ,,-,151.43 
1,201.161.7' 
6'. ,111.043 

580.750S.20 ...... "" .. .... ...... 
120.14..,0 

1,3&1,oo::t45 ....,.,. 
213.12' 7 • 

l&;liUtll..31 

~I.O 

:)'.:101.25-
zt3.121.78 
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....... .h'I 

BOARD OF IOUCAnoN 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Fund a.aanc:.. -Go ... fIIIl.oW Fwtde. 
L_tTen FJItaI y..,. 

(modiIi«J acctuW basil cI ~ .......... 
Rsc:aI Y8IJI Endino Junft 30, "',. "',. "'.7 "'16 "''' "' .. "'13 ""2 ",n ""0 

General Fund _ .. 
S 2,513,118.37 S 2.293.240.84 $ 1,852,195.16 S 1.730,355.87 $ 1.133.8Z151 $ 852.874.62 $ 6Q9,755.26 • 740,571.61 • .cas,657.19 S ........ 2S7 ,686.82 17,042..75 239,2411.81 327,217.24 188,302.00 275.565.83 215,880.59 388,874.45 407871.82 

u ........... 375,312.5Q 443,974.43 316,GC8.30 3Q2,458.95 336,195.63 376.761.73 334,635.00 285.""" 448815.1 -- 777,95322 ........... 5241679.24 
Tolal ganeraI hM'1d S 3.146.188.78 • 2.7SU58.02 S 2,407.400.27 S 2.360.033.06 • 1.658.32164 s 1.505.202:18 • '.310.270.85 S 1.4'5,374.64 S 1,342.343.91 ..! 1.302.632.46 

AI Other Governmental Funds 
Restricted, reponed in: 

capu.I pq.cts ''"' 
$ 327,352.48 $ 357,352." • 397,845.36 $ 427,645.36 $ 456.878.17 $ 1,180,sn.B7 • 514,892.87 $ S4SM'84.Q $ 600,2'4.97 $ _...- ..... .... t." 1.42 1,1a ".. 401.70 ...... "'.03 

Assig'I8d. !8pOfI1Id In: 
capital projedS lund 34,547.13 43,629.96 43,62!iU6 5IM1MJ7,57 

Reserved 17,170.00 12,672.80 
lJNeserved. ~ed In: 

Spacial reY ..... 1und 

~ 
"""'" _lund 641,~1 

~ Debt..mea lund ''',332. 1e ...., PelTTlanWllllIId 
Total aa other govenvnental funds $ 327.353.88 $ 391,901.27 S -44',476.74 $ 471,476.50 S 961,18718 S 1.161.27ii.57 S 515,583.83 S 566,544.60 $ 612.887.n S 656.318.09 

TOUII Fund BaIar'Ic=- ~542.66 S 3,146,159.29 5 2.848,970.01 .J 2,831,509.5It.5 2.620,IO!1~~ S 2.686,481.75 S 1.825,854.68 S 1.981,919.24 S 1,955,231.68 S 1.958,950.55 

Source: Dtatrkt recorcM 



_ ... _. 
BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

CNnta in fund au-. Go--.nlaI funda, 
..... T_~Y ... 

(~Ii/l'Jt:IWIt..;.d~ U_ 
,." ,. .. ""' 

AlaI VI!! EncIrcI :!!!! 30. ,. .. "''' ,. .. 
"'" 1912 "''' "', . ........ Tu"" • '8.823,4311.00 • 16.01111.668.00 • ,5,793,286.00 • 15.45lU44.oo $ ,5,2O&,anoo , '4.527,829.00 , '4,349,26UIO , '4,072.5Q2.00 • 13,802,718.00 • T~c:hIfgM ........ 51.482J!12 ".122J!O "'''''''' 51 ..... ........ ...... '" T.......-_ ....... 47,.w.t.75 .174.00 38.D53.15 ,.,.,.,31 ..,,au7 • 40.114.10 _ .. - ,.,.,..., ,._n 11,811.30 ..... 17 3.1ZUiB "."". ... "... -- 10I!.537.7t 181,.S11'H.89 . ....,... 124,P53.T7 101.437.51 

SOlo....,. 3,5.56,.520.15 2,918.737.44 1.aoo.458.77 1,855JMt.29 • .asl,l53.30 
F .. _1CUC8S 334.oD1.48 :!!! ,IM.21 361.581.4. 330,,,. ... 208.166.12 

ToLII ,..,.,... 2Il.810.815.54 19.115.117088 11,321.017.06 17.915,1 . .... 17.4iD47.70 ---....-
AegINt InaCI'UdIOn """.DII2." 5.721,0116.87 5,788,686..24 5.731,15$.&1 5.,5'4,:&.81 5,348,312.11 -,. 5.251.403.69 5,124,932.35 5,33, ....... 
SpecW -..::dan ntucllan ,..,.,""'" 1,245,155..51 811,920.60 873,-'7. .... 1Ii621 11:27.104.70 81<4.28623 ....".". IIB5,312.84 lI04,77n.01 """'- 568.l11113 fHl •• 6W 513.361.1' 504,511.1$ .,.,,.,.., ........ ' 481,711.55 439,768.21 3113,071.44 ,., ....... 
~~ T_ 11S,71M25 &41_.47 115,111.31 5181,117.4' .,.... ... '''JM3ZI .......... ......... ..,....." .... ,..,. 

s .... n 1rsIru:IIcn, .... MMc8& 2.0'4.107.07 .. .....,.,.. 1.I12,71D.20 l,T.J6,7Z3A3 1.787.221.50 '.1B2,3:I5.JI '.D,QZt .• ' UIl4,311.10 1.631.1 .... ', 1.M5. 1115.95 
SchooI8dmir'iItraMI Mn'iroea ......, ... 654,313..85 631,65&.4' tiSS,12UI "'.0>0.51 651,185.25 683,431.14 .,5U3 616,9&4.58 121,297J19 
o..nd and tIUIIf-.s uniniIlrUw • ..vIc:M 80),5<2." 121.,3811.68 157,448.47 114,11Q.17 "......., 114,533..47 674,137J13 701.7a8.aS "".IU' .,.3111t.34 
P1a:qMWdonI"'~ 1.2eI,430.D4 '.2OO.IT.I.OI 1.3U,3BJ.41 1.23UOtl14 1,121,11i1O.7I 1,DSII.,064.15 1.me • . 48 1,071,0121 1.111,531.77 1,142.6JZ.03 
P\4IiI ....... IIIW. -. .. 1lOS,2"'''' 414.442. .... 

_OS 
4",Sl'D.l1 .., ....... 451.a:z454 ':0.""'" ........ SIP.», .... -- ........... ...... m .. 3,i14,21K1.34 ..-~ 3,I.2,3WiO 3,i8t.658.71 4.oo1,1$(U3 3,73l,t..,.12 """""" ... 3,,7a,275.81 

"-""'" 341,514.28 """"'" 'frZ;ZT8.T1 , .. ..,... 857,13t.1i !i54.4&UIIt 
_ .. 

1iI:2.,U3.43 ....,...30 ., ....... 
Dlbtsarvlt:e.: 

~ - 510.000.00 ......... ... ,oonoo ........ .......... """"""" ~ "*' .... oIW c:haro- 101UIM.28 129~1.111 151.1171 .78 IT.J.33UI lM.2OII.26 211M4.a 

CO TcLII ......... 20 ..... U2.17 1'.:!!.4.,,, "".568.63 17.7m.iii.15 17".1iiii2i ,i.251i35iii3 
E-=-s liWoweyl oIlW\WU1 

OY.(undIr)~ =,313.3' "...,... 17.460.45 211.4OIl.3<' IZlt,<W2..53) 1110.621.01 (l56,0IoU8) '".'11.5' (63,367.21) ImI.43IU1) 
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Other Financing sourc:. (\&aM) 
Proc:eeos lrom bonowng 
N.J. Economic Devt/clptNlnS AuthortIy grants 
Translers In 
Translersout 

Total other IInandng 5OUR)tII (uaes) 

Net ChInge In Ilni ~ 

0ebI S8I'Vic8 as • pelC8fUQ8 01 

""""""" ............ 
Sourct: DIabid rKOrda 

• 

BOARD OF EDUCA110H 
BOROUGH Of MONTVALE 

ChangeI,"" Fund a..a.nc. -Bow_" Fundi. 

35,878.49 
135.878.49) 

327,383.37 • 
"""" 

Lut T., FtacaI y .... 
(modified III:aWI tMsis 01 ~ 

Una ...... 

49,314.25 37,4IW,04 

'''9.314.251 (37,.w.04) 

297,189.28 S 315,-~ • 
3._ " .... 

33,123.80 
ill•I23.801 

17.-460.45 

3.74" 

155,070,00 
356,630.36 758.560,1.5 30,4003 

{356.630.361 ~560.1SI {30.400.2IJ1 
t~07O.00 

S 366,470.34 S 1231.442.53' S 870,627.01 

" .... 3 ... " " .... 

59,648.40 
30,289.93 124,230.78 

1301289.931 1'24.230.781 
58,648.40 

S 1156,064.56) ~335.96 

...... -- • 

ExhIDlt ..... 
_2 

(443.m.OO) 
27,80&3.27 
127•M3.!!) 

1443,!it27.(X)) 

(507.2514027) 

4 .1 4% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June ~Q. Total 

2010 $ 81,153.00 
2011 95,992.70 
2012 157,848.76 
2013 143,318.00 
2014 888,489.90 
2015 199,935.28 
2016 321,797.72 
2017 251,719.28 
2018 258,835.73 
2019 295,858.31 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Veers 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Tuition IransgQ[jation Interest 
$ 10,843.00 $ 37,307.00 $ 15,336.00 

15,625.00 34,095.13 11,029.04 
46,145.37 40,878.05 4,128.93 
36,054.00 40,194.10 1,770.25 
65,935.00 41 ,843.76 2,274.15 
57,280.64 38,089.37 3,127.68 
61,593.23 36,053.75 9,836.17 
57,722.88 38,174.00 17,818.30 
51,492.82 47,494.75 39,693.77 
68,822.00 43,252.00 76,236.52 

Exhibit J-5 

Miscellaneous 
$ 17,667.00 

35,243.53 
66,696.41 
65,299.65 

778,436.99 
101,437.59 
214,314.57 
138,004.10 
120,154.39 
107,547.79 



FISCal Year 
Ended 

"""""'* 31, Vacant Land ..- Fann 

2010 $ 30,721,300 $ 1.m,843,BOO $ 2,283,600 $ 
2011 42.391,100 1,711,031,500 2.283,600 
20.2 30,625.900 1.727,073.100 2.283.600 
2013 21,D28,aoo 1,374,518,300 1,Il71,SOO 
2014 25,314,100 1,375,"4,800 t.W,IOO 
201S 20,081,500 1,393,517,686 1,971,500 
201. 40,981,600 1,400,530,900 1,D57,I00 
2017 36,933,900 1,429,043,800 1,957.100 
201. 18.230,600 1,461,402.600 1.11047,600 
201. 30,535.900 l,469,2IJQ,600 1,'147,600 

(1) Aevalualion efflCUve 

Source: MunidpaJ Tu AMeuor 

~ 

IV 
~ 

BOARD 0, iDUCATJON 
BOROUGH OF IIOHrVALE 

....... V.u. and &ltm*d Adu&I V.ue of TaabII PrDpertJ • 
.... 1 Ten RacaI V ... 

Un.udlMd 

T ............ 

"""""'"'" , ......... ........... v .... 

589,788,400 $ 13,075,000 $ 18,753,000 $ 2,354,465,100 
587.625,400 11,339,100 18,753,000 2,373,423,700 
582,231,700 11.339,100 18.753.000 2,372,306.400 
581,097,200 tt.044.100 17.W,DOO :z.ooe.21UOO 
576,034,600 11,044,100 17,653.000 2,OO7,0D9,700 
609,601,400 11,044,100 17,653.000 2,053,869,186 
562,631,600 11,044,100 17,653,000 2,034,798,300 
548,778,910 l',D4.4,l00 11.653.000 2,045,4'0,810 
5041,446,970 10,892,500 17,Ml,OOO 2,057,513,270 
511.254,470 10,882,500 17,653,000 2,04' ,4i3,070 

..... "" 

T .... ......,..Adual ana 
(Coony-) S<hooI 

Public Ullilles Net Valuation Taxable V .... ..!!!l!!!!... 
$ 3,94&,799 $ 2,358,413,899 $ 2,2211.598,105 0.572 

2.961,081 2,376,3&4,78' 2,300,568,56SI 0.587 
2.939,324 2.375.245,724 2.358,4'3,899 ..... 
2.735.012 2,010,94$.912 2.'77,618,311 D.729 
2,166,30' 2,OQg,260,OOI 2.272.470,680 0.750 
2,292,8'8 2,056,162.005 2.261,833,469 0.747 
2,467,175 2,037,265,475 2,174,371,160 D.m 
2,242,ID 2,047,653,647 2,ZMI,520,242 D.T72 
2,188,152 2,059,781,422 2,321,042,663 0.847 
2,188,152 2,043,6&1,222 2,2&,546,489 0.873 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rataa 
Last Tan Fiscal Years 

(tale per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudltad 

School Dlstrtct Direct Rate Overtaeelnll Rates 

Total 
Fiscal Year General Direct 

Ended Obligation Debt School Tax Regional 
December 31. Basic Rale Service Rale Municieality School 

2010 0.544 0.028 0.572 0.433 0.440 
2011 0.560 0.027 0.587 0.448 0.444 
2012 0.572 0.027 0.599 0.457 0.460 
2013 0.697 0.032 0.729 0.56D 0.561 
2014 0.718 0.032 0.750 0.577 0.590 
2015 0.716 0.031 0.747 0.580 0.609 
2016 0.747 0.031 0.n8 0.590 0.630 
2017 0.741 0.031 0.n2 0.604 0.656 
2018 0.817 0.030 0.847 0.559 0.663 
2019 0.843 0.030 0.873 0.557 0.676 

(1) Revaluation eHective 

Source: Municipal Tax Coltector 

ElchlbltJ-7 

Total Direct and 
Overtapplng Tax 

Coun~ Rale 

0.184 1.189 
0.202 1.681 
0.210 1.726 
0.247 2.097 
0.264 2.181 
0.265 2.201 
0.262 2.260 
0.271 2.303 
0.265 2.334 
0.257 2.363 
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

KPMG Peat Marwick 
Terraza 18, LLC 
Montvale Dev. Group CIO Hekemian 
Grand Prix Montvale 
SHG Montvale MB LLC NJ 
A. Sanzari Enterprises 
Benjamin Moore & Co. 
Hekemian, Samuel Etals 
155 Montvale Partners, LLC CIa Gold 
LSREF4 Rebound LLC 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF eDUCATION 
Borough 01 Montvale 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

47,550,000 
38,015,900 
36,993,600 
20,900,000 
18,850,000 
17,653,000 
16,000,000 
14,295,000 
14,059,500 
13,250,100 

237,567,100 

2019 
%oITotai 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

2.31% 
1.85% 
1.80% 
1.02% 
0.92% 
O.W'" 
0.78% 
0.70% 
0.68% 
0.64% 
11 .55% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

ExhibitJ-8 

2009 
%oITotal 

Districl Net 
Assessed Value 

Not Available 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31 , 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 37,403,321 
38,677,808 
40,227,047 
41,257,864 
42,207,847 
44,886,245 
45,649,731 
47,142,888 
47,695,925 
48,310,658 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten FIScal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Levy Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Levy Years 

$ 36,754,510 98.26% $ 324,309 
38,111 ,936 98.53% 289,677 
39,638,195 98.53% 247,685 
40,557,327 98.30% 587,019 
41,812,770 99.06% 364,103 
44,616,258 99.39% 247,461 
45,255,293 99.13% 227,497 
46,325,189 98.26% 251,304 
47,444,621 99.47% 241,187 
48,069,471 99.50% 

Exhibit J-9 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 37,078,819 99.13% 
38,401,613 99.28% 
39,885,880 99.15% 
41,144,346 99.72"10 
42,176,873 99.92% 
44,863,719 99.94% 
45,482,790 99.63% 
46,576,493 98.79"10 
47,685,808 99.97% 
48,069,471 99.50% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

General 
ObNgal1on 

Bonds 

$ 5,954,000 
5,574,000 
5,184,000 
4,769,000 
4,339,000 
3,894,000 
3A34,OOO 
2,954,000 
2,459,000 
1,949,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Rscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Bond 
Certificates of Capital Anticipation 
Participation Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Leases 

$ $ $ $ 

Exhibit .1-10 

Percentage of 
Personal 

Total District Income PerCap~a -
$ 5,954,000 1.40% 758 

5,574,000 1.290/0 706 
5,184,000 1.23% 651 
4,769,000 1.180/0 595 
4,339,000 1.09"k S33 
3,894,000 0.97% 461 
3,434,000 0.77% 404 
2,954,000 0.62% 339 
2,459,000 0.50% 286 
1,949,000 0.37% 227 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 5,954,000 $ $ 5,954,000 0.25% 
5,574,000 5,574,000 0.23% 
5,184,000 5,184,000 0.22% 
4,769,000 4,769,000 0.24% 
4,339,000 4,339,000 0.22% 
3,894,000 3,894,000 0.19% 
3,434,000 3,434,000 0.17% 
2,954,000 2,954,000 0.14% 

exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

758 
706 
651 
595 
533 
461 
404 
339 
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IV ...., 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31,2018 

Unaudited 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
As of December 31 ,201 8 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Borough of Montvale (100%) 
Regional School District 
County of Bergen - Borough's share of 

$875,747,791.01 at December 31, 2018 (1.316%) 
Bergen County Utilities Authority (Water Pollution) -

Borough's share of $183,406,807 at December 31, 2018 (1.224%) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
As of December 31 ,201 8 

Exhibit J-12 

$ 2,329,640.00 

7,105,494.61 
4,n5,854.60 

11,525,227.20 

2,245,160.28 

$ 27,981,376.69 

Source: Borough of Montvale Chief Financial Officer, Bergen County Treasurer's Office and Bergen County Utiiities Authority. 



~ 

N 
CO DeblimU $ 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debe malllin $ 

Total net debt applicable 10 the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

Dobtlimit $ 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debe ma'ljin S 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as 8 percentage of debllimiI 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Legal Debt Margin information 
La.t Ten FIscal y""", 

Unaudited 

Logat IIobt IIorgIn Calculation for _ Year 2011 

~ 

61.803,315 

3.8941000 

63.909.375 

5.74% 

l1rull 

85.766.612 

5.954,COO 

59.814,e,12 

9.05% 

Equalized valuation basis 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Average oquaIIzod vakJalion 01_ propeny 

Debllimil (3 % oIav8l8go oquaIizalioo value) 
Total NIII Debt Applicable 10 Umit 
~ debe malJlin 

F'ascal Year 

2!!!§ i2!I = 
$ 66.483.583 $ 66.708.536 $ 67.598,470 

3,434,000 21954.000 2.459,000 

$ 63,049.583 $ 63.754.536 $ 65,139,470 

5.17% 4.43% 3.64% 

Fiscal Year 

2lUl ~ ~ 

$ 66.951,174 $ 67.584,'02 $ 66.572.BOO 

5.574.COO 51164,000 4.769.000 

$ §.1.3n,174 _ $ 62.380,102 $ 63.803.BOO 

6.33% 7.67% 6.95% 

Source: EqUillized nlU8lion baNs we,.. oblalned from the Annual Report of the SUIte of New J ..... V. 
DepIIrtment of Treuury. Divflion of Taxation 

Exhlblt ""13 

2.266.033.367 
2.289.313.568 

$ 2.284.311.745 

66.529.352 
1.949.COO 

$ 66,580,352 

l1lW! 

$ 66.529.352 

1.949.000 

$ 66,580,352 

2.64% 

~ 

$ 68.501.499 

4,339,000 

$ 64,162,499 

6.33% 
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Year 

2OtO 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Sources: 

Population 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 

Demographic and Economic StaUstlcs 
Last Ten Fiscal Vaars 

Unaudltad 

Per Capita Personal 
Personal Income Income 

7,853 Actual $ 423,857,822 S 53,974 Actual 
7,896 430,440,491 54,514 
7,959 419,885,004 52,756 
8,020 403,855,120 50,356 
8,148 399,789,768 49,066 
8,442 399,618,954 47,337 
8,506 445,170,016 52,336 (Est) 
8,724 478,415,436 54,839 (Est) 
8,600 491,756,600 57,181 (Est) 
8,600 (Est) 521,261,996 60,612 (Est) 

Population Inlonnetlon provided by the NJ Dept 01 Lebor and Worklorca Development 

Unemployment 
Rate 

6,3% 
6.2% 
6.0% 
5.7% 
4.7% 
3.9% 
4.0% 
3.7% 
3.1% 

Personallncorne has been estlmstad based upon the municipal population end par capita parsonallncome presentad 

Exhibit J-14 

Per capita personal Income by municipality _Umalad based upon the 2000 Censua published by the US Bu ..... of economic Analysis. 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept 01 Lebar and Workforce Developmsnt 
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Employer Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

PrinCipal Employers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2019 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00"/0 

Source: ____________________ _ 

Employees 

o 

2010 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Exhibit J-1S 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

FulHlm. Equivolonl Diotrict EmpIo_ by Func:tIonIPrognom 
lui Ton FIacoI VOMS 

Unoudltad 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ~16 2019 
EunctionlProqram 

Instruction 
Regular 70.4 71.2 70 69 68 68.5 69 66.5 72.3 73.0 
Special education 29.7 31 32 33 33.2 33.7 33.7 40.5 42 44 
Other Instruction 12.4 12.2 12.2 12.7 12.7 12.7 12.5 7 4.5 4 

Suppon Services: 
Siudent and instruction related services 6.9 7.57 7.57 7.57 7.57 8.14 8.14 8 7 7 
Schoo4 administrative S8Mces 8.38 8.38 B.38 B.BS B.88 8.BS B.BS B 8 8 
General and business administrative services 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 4.5 4.5 4.5 
Central Services 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3.5 3.5 3.5 
Administrative information techOQk)gy 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 2 2 2 
Plant operations and maintenance 12.5 12.5 12.5 11.7 11.7 11 .7 11 .7 4 3 3 

Total 146.76 149.33 149.13 149.33 148.53 150.1 150.4 144 146.75 ---m-

- Soun:e: Dlatrict Poroonnel Recorda ..... -
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Fl_ -ling eoatPw 

~ Enrollment ExpendlturM P!;!I!II 

20.0 1,096.0 15,057,223 13,738 
201t 1,096.0 14.nl,7!51 13,478 
20.2 1.078.0 14,985.512 '3.921 
20.3 1.075.0 16,008,447 14,892 
2014 1,043.0 16,053,908 15,382 

20" 1,056.0 16,202,649 15,343 
20 •• 1,001.7 16.301.184 16,274 
2017 993.0 16.915.606 17.035 
201. 990.0 18.419,315 18,CI05 
20'9 982.0 19,525,834 20,297 

Saurce: OlatJ1c1, ~ 

Noll: EIW'oIIrMnII based on emuaI Odobel cIsttIct COd1l. 

P......- T ........ 
Cta.!!iIe ... H 

0.94% ., 
·1.90% 91 
3.33% .. 
8.93" .. 3._ .. 
-0.32% .. 
8.""" .. 
4.""" .. 
9..".. .. 
9.""'" 91 

ExhIiHt J.17 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE _S_ 

Lut Ten AIlCaI V ..... 
Unaudited 

PupllfT NCher Rltia 
A_ 

Dolly A_Dally -x. ChM1ge In ....... 
SonIMH"", Enn>II_ Attondanco A_Dolly Attondanco 

Elementa!:l Middle School Sdlool {AD!) IADAI Enrollment Percenlli! 

1:12.2 1:10.3 .006.0 1,054.2 3.''''' ... '9% 
1:12.0 1:1o.s '0!I3.0 1.049.8 -o.mo. 98.05" 
1:11.9 1:10.5 1089.0 1,D56.2 -0.31% "'99% 
1:11.4 1:11.2 1077.1 1,04D.4 ·1.09% ......... 
1:11.4 1:10.8 1078.0 1,041.2 0.""" ......... 
1:11.2 1:10.0 .oso.. 1,015.6 ·2.51% ..... " 
1:9.8 1:11.2 1001.7 f!61.7 -4.68% 98.""" 

1:11.2 1:9.7 996.7 ..... -0.50% 96.27% 
1:11.5 1:9.7 .... 7 958., 0._ ".93% 
1:10.3 1:9.5 ...... 932.3 -2.74% ... ,"" 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF 1I0000ALE 

School Building lnIonnoUon 
La •• Ten FlSCIII Yea,. 

Unaudited 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 
otstrict Building 

Elementary 
Memorial Elementary (1954, 1962, 1983, 2000) 

Square Feet 85098 85098 85098 85098 85098 85098 
Capaclly (students) 584 584 584 584 584 584 
Enrollment &20 599 594 548 552 559 

Middle Schoo! 
_ Midde Schoo! (1966) 

Square Feet 89640 89640 89640 89640 89640 89640 
Capacily (students) 475 475 475 475 475 475 

Enrollment • 476 494 482 509 491 497 

Number of Schools at June 30. 2019 
Elemental)' - 1 
Middle School = 1 
Senior High School,.. a 
Other = 0 

Source: Dlotrict Foclllu.. OffIce 

Note: Year 01 original construction Is silo.., In parenlheses. Increases In square footage and capacity are the result oI .... ratlons 
and additions. EnroIlmanIls basad on the annuaf October district count. 

Exhibit J-18 

201& ___ 2017 2018 2019 

85098 85098 85098 85098 
584 584 584 584 
530 526 541 520 

89640 89640 89640 89640 
475 475 475 475 

474 467 4S4 449 
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u __ .............. _ 

MairMnance lor School F~ 
11~261·XIOC 

·ScDOO! Fasllj!y 

-.-. ........ 
FieIdsIone Uldcla SdIOOI 

TolIIl School Facilities 

·Sctm faciIitias as defined under EFCFA. 
(NJAC.ek2&12 and N.JAC.6A;24A·l.3) 

Source: Dletrict r.cotdI: 

f:&iiditoa PrniBcts 
'"WE Pmjtet II 

SP3330-030-04-tDOO 
SP3330-Q30-0901002 

SP3J3I>02O.04.'OOO 
SP3330-Q20-0901001 
SP333C).020-1().lDOl 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

_I Fund Sc_ of Requkwd ___ to< School FocliltiM 
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School Alliance Insurance Fund: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2019 

Unaudited 

Coverage 

Property· Blanket Buildings & Contents $ 42,312,862 
Flood 10,000,000 
Environmental 1,000,000 
Boller and Machinery 100,000,000 
Comprehensive General Uabliity 5,000,000 
Auto liability 5,000,000 
School Leaders Uability 5,000,000 
Public Employees Dishonesty 500,000 
Earthquake 25,000,000 
Cybar Uability 2,000,000 

Flood· Per Occurrence/Per Member 25,000 

Money & Securities 
Loss Inside 50,000 
Loss Outside 50,000 

Hartford Are Insurance Co.: 
Public Official Bonds: 

Business Administrator 225,000 

Source: Dlstricfs records. 
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Deductible 

$ 2,500 
2,500.00 

10,000 
2,500 

1,000 
5,000 
1,000 
2,500 

10,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Montvale School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Omce of School Finance, 
Department of Education, Slnte of New Jersey, the financial statemenlS of the governmental activities, the business­
lype activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Borough of Montvale School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial state men Is, which 
COllectively comprise Borough of Montvale School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated July 31, 2019. 

Internnl Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Borough of Montvale School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining eITective 
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough of 
Montvale School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 
lhe purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of 
Montvale School District'S internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in in/ernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe lhan a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identifY any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough of Montvale School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 31,2019 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL A WARDS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Montvale School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program 

We have audited the Borough of Montvale School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey Compliance 
Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. Borough of Montvale School District's major state programs are identified 
in the Summary of Auditor'S Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

MII/wgemelll's Respollsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its slate programs . 

.'lillI/tor's Respollsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Borough of Montvale School District's major stale 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred 10 above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Govemmenl Auditing Slandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, Stale of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of Management and 
Budget Circular Letter 15-08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Gronts, State Grants and Stme Aid. Those 
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standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, UnifoQD Administrative Requirements. Cost 
Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 15-08 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Borough of Montvale School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Borough of Montvale School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Oplllioll Oil Eacil Major State Program 

In our opinion, the Borough of Montvale School District of Bergen County, State of New Jersey, complied, in al\ 
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct material effect on 
each of its major state programs for the year ended June 3D, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Borough of Montvale School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, UnifoQD Administratiye Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federnl Awards and Stnte Finnncial Assistance Required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrlltive Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards nnd New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Borough of Montvale School District as of and for the year ended June 
30,2019, and have issued our repon thereon dated July 31, 2019, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the finnncial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Pan 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08 and is not a required pan of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and cenain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 31,2019 

~.~ 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Celtified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Borough of Montvale School District Board of Education, The Board of 
Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

(CONCLUDED) 
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Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 4: 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(10,768.00) for the 
general fund and $·0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal ~ Total 
General Fund $ $ 3,556,520.75 $ 3,556,520.75 
Special Revenue Fund 334,007.48 334,007.48 
Food Service Fund 5,570.84 5,570.84 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 339,578 32 $ 3 52i.520 7S $ 3 826.099,lU 

Relglion~hip to Federal and State Einancial Repo!!s 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports. 

Note 5: Other 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amounts reported as On·Behalf TPAF 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2019. TPAF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? -yes,~X<>-__ no 

K-6 
Sheet I 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? -yes-,X,,-__ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

FederBI AWBrds Section 

Not Applicable 

-yes-,X,,-__ no 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

Stnte FinAnd"1 Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A 
Programs $ 750.000.00 

K} Auditee qualified as low-risk audit .. ? -,X'--1yes ___ no 

L} Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M} Internal Control over compliance: 

I} Material weakness(es} identified? 

Unmodified 

-yes ~no 

K-6 
Sheet 2 

2} Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? -yes --Knone reported 

N} Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number(s) 

19-495-034-5120-089 

19-495-034-5120-084 

19-495-034-5095-003 
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_X_no 

Name of State Program 

CAtegorical Soecial Ed. Aid 

Categorical Security Aid 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. Social 

Securjtv Contribution 
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BOARP OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SCHEPULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENPED JUNE 30. 2019 

rCONTINUEOl 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

K-6 
Sheet 3 

This section identifies the significant deliciencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic linancial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Govemment 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD Of EDUCATION 
BOROUGH Of MONTVALE 

SCHEDULE Of FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

(CONTINUEDl 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

K-6 
Sheet 4 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CfR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR·YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

K·7 

This section identifies the status of prior.year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6,12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2 
U,S, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15·08, 

Not Applicable 
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